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REACHING

GREAT HEIGHTS
BEGINS WITH A

SOLID BASE

As our eyes are drawn upward to the skyline of great cities, it's
important to remember that these impressive constructions are able
to reach such heights only because their foundations are strong. In
much the same way, being successful in the business world begins
with fundamental courses like financial and managerial account-
"“_:, _ ing. It is only when students have a firm grasp of concepts like the
accounting cycle and managerial decision making that they have a

base on which to stand, a strong foundation on which to grow.

In this edition, as before, the Williams team has revised the text

with a keen eye toward the principle of helping students establish

the foundation they will need for future success in business. How-
ever, through new coverage of International Financial Reporting
Standards and a revised globalization chapter, the Williams book
also introduces students to larger themes and evolving concerns. This
dual emphasis allows students to keep their eyes trained upward even

as they become solidly grounded in accounting fundamentals.
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The Williams book continues to rest on a bedrock of four

key components: “This is a well balanced textbook
that encompasses many issues,
yet provides them in a precise,
readable, and orderly fashion to

Balanced Coverage. The 16th edition of Williams provides the students. The extent of the real-
most balanced coverage of financial and managerial topics on the world examples makes this edi-
market. By giving equal weight to financial and managerial topics, tion clearly a superior choice.”
the authors emphasize the need for a strong foundation in both aspects Hossein Noorian,

of accounting. Wentworth Institute

Clear Accounting Cycle Presentation. in the first five
chapters of Financial & Managerial Accounting, the authors present the
“Excellent book! Explains difficult Accounting Cycle in a clear, graphically interesting four-step process.
subjects in easy-to-understand Central to this presentation is the dedication of three successive
terms.” chapters to three key components of the cycle: recording entries
Naser Kamleh, Wallace (Chapter 3), adjusting entries (Chapter 4), and closing entries (Chapter 5).
Community College The Williams team places easy-to-read margin notes explaining each
equation used in particular journal entries.

Student Motivation. The Williams team has put together a market-
leading student package that will not only motivate your students, but

J— .
help you see greater retention rates in your accounting courses. Vital This textbook is current and

very interactive. It brings in excel-
lent “real-world” applications for
the students to use in applying
the concepts. It has excellent
student and instructor
resources. Some of the resources
would be especially valuable for
instructors teaching online.”

pieces of technology supplement the core curriculum covered in the
book: the Online Learning Center provides supplemental tools for both
students and instructors; and McGraw-Hill Connect Accounting uses end-
of-chapter material pulled directly from the textbook to create static and
algorithmic questions that can be used for homework and practice tests.
The full Financial & Managerial Accounting package encourages students to
apply what they’re learning and improve their grades.

Karen Mozingo, Pitt
Community College

Problem-Solving Skills. Financial & Managerial Accounting
challenges your students to think about real-world situations and put
themselves in the role of the decision maker through Case In Point,
Your Turn, and Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance boxes. Students
reference the Home Depot Financial Statements—included in the text
Mark Anderson, Bob Jones University as an appendix—to further hone problem-solving skills by evaluating
real world financial data. The authors show a keen attention to detail
when creating high-quality end-of-chapter material, such as the Critical
Thinking Cases and Problems, ensuring that all homework is tied directly
back to chapter learning objectives.

“The text is excellent. | wish the
texts had been this well written

when | was a student!”

vii
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How Does Williams Help Students

Financial & Managerial Accounting was the FIRST text to illustrate Balance Sheet
and Income Statement transactions using the four-step process described below.
This hallmark coverage has been further revised and refined in the 16th edition.

The Williams team breaks down the Accounting Cycle into three full chapters to
help students absorb and understand this material: recording entries (Chapter 3),
adjusting entries (Chapter 4), and closing entries (Chapter 5). Transactions are
demonstrated visually to help students conquer recording transactions by show-
ing the four steps in the process:

An a ly s i S—s h OWS W h i C h accounts Recording Balance Sheet Transactions: An lllustration
are recorded with an increase / i alance shee. The e and expense transactions that took place on January 31 will be
d ecrease. i S, Vi llow the debit and credit rules for enter-
i er accounts are shown on the
e Debit/Credit Rules—helps
students to remember whether Jan. 20. Michael McBryan and family invested $80,000 cash in exchange for capital

stock.

the account should be debited/
credited.

ANALYSIS The asset Cash is increased by $80,000, and owners’ equity (Capital Owners invest cash in the
Stock) is increased by the same amount. business
i Ouners’
Journal Entry—shows the result Joe -+ S5
DEBIT-CREDIT Increases in assets are recorded by debits; debit Cash $80,000. ) '
Of t h e two p revious ste p S. [RUL=5 Increases in owners’ equity are recorded by credits; credit Capital Stock

$80,000.

° Ledger T-Accounts—shows oAl e
ENTRY
students what was recorded

Capital Stock

ENTRIES IN Cash Capital Stock

d LEDGER
a n W h e re. ACCOUNTS 1/20 80,000 1/20 80,000

o[ Representing Overnight, McBryan negotiated with both the City of Santa Teresa

T h e Wl I,l | a m S te a m p u ts t h e and Metropolitan Transit Authority (MTA) to purchase an abandoned bus garage.
(The city owned the land, but the MTA owned the building.) On January 21,
ACCO u nti n g E q u ati on Overnight Auto Service purchased the land from the city for $52,000 cash.
(A =L + OE) in the margin
ANALYSIS The asset Land is increased $52,000, and the asset Cash is decreased Purchase of an asset for cash
. . a $52,000. owners’
by transaction illustrations to s - o+ T (Y
+$52000

S h ow stu d ents t h e b 1g pi cture! DEBIT-CREDIT Increases in assets are recorded by debits; debit Land $52,000. “sao

RULES

Decreases in assets are recorded by credits; credit Cash $52,000.

JOURNAL Land....
ENTRY Cash

ENTRIES IN Land

LEDGER
ACCOUNTS 1/21 52,000 1/20 80,000 1/21 52,000
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uild a Strong Foundation?

Robust End-of-Chapter Material

Brief Exercises

101 BRIEF Listed below in random order are the eight steps comprising a complete accoun
EXERCISE 3.1 Prepare a trial balance.
ceounting Journalize st the closing entries.

adjusted trial balance.
eriod adjustments.
Journalize transactions.
Prepare an after-closing trial balance.
a Li (eps in the sequence in which they would no be performed. (A detailed
g not required until Chapter

ing. For the comi
i this product are

Unit Costs
(50,000 units)  Total

340 2,000,000

many production plants across the midwestern United States. A newly
he Bellingham plant, prod d sells one pr he plant is treated, for
ccounti a nter. The unit standard costs for a production

Self-Test Questions

4. Which of the following is provided by a trial balance in
credits?

a. Increases in asset, liability, and owners’ equity a
are recorded s
b._Decreases in

e? Does the receipt
venue has been earned?

the meaning of the term expenses? Does the pay-
ment of cash by a business indicate that an expense has been
incurred? Explain

Demonstration Problem

Reed Mfg. Co. operates two plants that produce and sell floor tle. Shown below are the operating
results of both plants during the company’s first quarter of operations:

St. Louis  Springville
Plant Plant

Sales 000 $2,000,000
Variable costs 00 880,000

107 CASE 3.
Revenue
as to the accounting peri

Lo the appropriate alternative by ing the realization principle, and explain your reasoning.

a. Airline ticke venue: Mos irlines sell tickets well before the scheduled date of the flight.
(Period tick: period of flight)

ounting concepts. Their agreement stated
only that the net incom the corporation should be ‘fair and reasonable manner.”
In meast net M plied the foll
1. Revenue was r
cash, but a few

103 EXERCISE 16.
ome Depot
Period G

what basis does it dist
those that are product cos

103 PROBLEM 16.1A

An jon to

Excel Connect Accounting Ethical

Templates System

a \ S | \a

Brief Exercises supplement the exercises
with shorter, single-concept exercises that test
the basic concepts of each chapter. These brief
exercises give instructors more flexibility in their
homework assignments.

An Alternate Problem Set provides
students with even more practice on important
concepts.

Six Comprehensive Problems, ranging from
two to five pages in length, present students
with real-world scenarios and challenge them to
apply what they’ve learned in the chapters lead-
ing up to them.

Defined Key Terms and Self-Test Questions
review and reinforce chapter material.

Demonstration Problems and their solutions
allow students to test their knowledge of key
points in the chapters.

Critical Thinking Cases and Problems put stu-
dents’ analytical skills to the test by having them
think critically about key concepts from the
chapter and apply them to business decisions.
TWO sets of Problems and a full set of Exer-
cises in EACH chapter give Financial & Managerial
Accounting the edge in homework materials.

Ethics Cases in each chapter challenge students
to explore the ethical impact of decisions made
in business.

The 2009 Home Depot Financial Statements
are included in Appendix A. Students are
referred to key aspects of the 10-K in the text
material and in end-of-chapter material to illus-
trate actual business applications of chapter
concepts.

2 4 WWW

Group Writing Internet International

Activities ix
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The Williams Pedagogy Helps

CHAPTER 12

Income and Changes
in Retained Earnings

High-profile companies frame each chapter discussion
through the use of dynamic CHAPTER OPENER
vignettes. Students learn to frame the chapter’s topic
in a real-world scenario.

© Shannon Stapletory/Corbis

YO U R T U R N boxes Challenge StudentS with ethlcally AFTER STUDYING THIS CHAPTER, YOU SHOULD BE ABLE TO:

demanding SituationS. They mUSt apply What they,ve 101 Describe how irregular income items, such as discontinued operations and extraordinary items,
are presented in the income statement.

learned in the text to situations faced by investors, e

03 Distinguish between basic and diluted earnings per share.

creditors, and managers in the real world.
04 Account for cash dividends and stock dividends, and explain the effects of these transactions on
a company’s financial statements.

05  Describe and prepare a statement of retained earnings.
08  Define prior period adjustments, and explain how they are presented in financial statements.

07 Define comprehensive income, and explain how it differs from net income.

Assume you are the leader of the Boards and More product creation team for the new soap o
box design. At the initial meeting of the cross-organizational team, a serious reservation is
raised by the team members from the printing firm about the confidentiality and intellectual
printing firm. The reservations of the printing firm representatives are so serious that the
viability of the soap box design project is threatened. What should you do?

108  Describe and prepare a statement of stockholders’ equity and the stockholders’ equity
section of the balance sheet.

lllustrate steps management might take to improve the appearance of the company’s net income.

(See our comments on the Online Learning Center Web site.)

Exhibit 18-2 PRODUCTION PROCESS FOR METAL PRODUCTS, INC.

Cutting Assembly Packaging
Department Department Department

“Lots of eye appeal and in-depth coverage.
Students will love it.”

James Specht, Concordia College

EXHIBITS illustrate key
x concepts in the text.

WwWW.Ebook777.com
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Students Reach Great Heights

“Williams is a great text overall. It provides excel-
PROCTER & GAMBLE COMPANY lent and accurate coverage of the accounting
principles curriculum. Students like it better than
any other text | have used. A few years ago | was
evaluating its financial success. Consider Procter & Gamble Company, for Ina SItuatlon Where I had to usea dlﬁ:erent teXtY
example. Two billion times a day, P&G products are sold around the world. Since I took over a class for another teacher at the
The company has one of the largest and strongest portfolios of recognizable laSt minute. Students were getti ng the Williams
brands, including Pampers, Tide, Ariel, Always, Whisper, Pantene, Bounty, . . . .
Pringles, Folgers, Charmin, Downy, Lenor, lams, Crest, Clairol, Actonel, tEXt on thelr own and I saw Immedlate Improve-
Dawn, and Olay. Ninety-eight thousand people work for P&G in almost 80 ment in their understanding and grades across
i Idwide. oIl .
conpesworgce, o the board. Williams comes through again and
One of the attributes of financially successful companies like P&G is their .
consistent strength over time in terms of primary measures of financial aga|n, Where Other teXtS fa“ hopEleSSly Short."

performance, such as net sales and net earnings. Net sales, measuring . .
Malcolm E White, Columbia College

A company’s pattern of sales and net income are important factors in

the value of merchandise sold less returns, increased from $74,832

million in 2007 to $81,748 million in 2008 and declined to $78,029 million

in 2009. This represents an approximate 9 percent increase in 2008 and
a modest 3 percent decline in 2009, for a combined increase for the two

years of approximately 6 percent. Net income, which starts with sales and m
Successful companies sometimes experience reductions in cash. Often these reduc-
tions are intentional in order to more productively use the company’s cash in differ-
ent ways. For example, in the year ending June 30, 2009, Microsoft Corporation

11 percent increase), or a combined increase for the two years of approxi- reported a decrease in cash in excess of $4 billion! Does

mately 28 percent. These figures represent impressive financial performance this mean that the company was experiencing extreme

in terms of the company’s ability to provide goods to its customers and financial difficulty? Not necessarily. That year, operations
provided over $19 billion. The overall decline was due to
approximately $7.5 billion being used in financing activi-
ties, primarily for paying cash dividends to stockholders
and purchasing treasury stock. In addition, the company

is reduced by various expenses required to generate those sales, increased
from $10,340 million in 2007 to $12,075 million in 2008 (an approximate

17 percent increase) and to $13,436 milion in 2009 (an approximate

to operate in a manner that results in a profit that benefits the company’s

stockholders. =

© ImagineChina via AP Images

CASE IN POINT boxes link accounting concepts
in the chapter to their use in the real world. These
examples often present an international scenario
to expose students to accounting practices around
the world.

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance

As discussed in Chapter 2, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act (SOX)
substantially increases the civil and criminal penalties
associated with securities fraud, including fraudulent
financial reporting. The increased penalties are intended :

to reduce illegal behaviors. Even prior to SOX, the penal- ’

ties available to the government and the Securities and 3 ET H I CS F RAU D & CO R PO RAT E G OV E RN A N C E
Exchange Commission for prosecuting securities fraud were y

substantial. For example, Andrew Fastow, Enron’s former

chief financial officer, and primary architect of Enron's J . .
fraudulent actions, pled guilty to a number of fraud-related A 4 boxes d|scuss the accou nt|ng Scandals of recent years
criminal charges and has received a 10-year prison sentence.

Former chief executive officer of Enron, Jeffrey Skilling, "

il oo e s ekt 0 4 that have sparked such comprehensive legislation

Businesspeople are sometimes told by their superiors to L
commit actions that are unethical and in some instances even ) . . .
illegal. The clear message of management is “participate in 4 aS SarbaneS-OXley. The InClUSIon Of EFCG bOXGS |n
this behavior or find a job elsewhere.” Management pressure /
and intimidation can make it difficult to resist demands to en- . .
gage in unethical behavior. Employees sometimes believe that ! : h h ff h
they are insulated from responsibility and liability because ~ i €ac Cha pte r orrers In Stru Cto rs t €o p po rtu n Ity to
“they were just following orders.” T

As you encounter ethical dilemmas during your business

cxter member ot cbvin v o o peto e you o seros consegencss,includin crminl proscuion bring complex accounting and ethical issues into the

are unethical, and certainly those that are illegal, may expose  and incarceration.

classroom. xi

WwWW.Ebook777.com
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McGraw-Hill Connect Accounting
B conhect

|ACCOUNTING

Less Managing. More Teaching. Greater Learning.

McGraw-Hill Connect Accounting is an online assignment and assessment solution that connects students with the tools and
resources needed to achieve success through faster learning, more efficient studying, and higher retention of knowledge.

McGraw-Hill Connect Accounting features

Connect Accounting offers a number of powerful tools and features to make managing assignments easier, so faculty can
spend more time teaching. With Connect Accounting, students can engage with their coursework anytime and anywhere,
making the learning process more accessible and efficient. Connect Accounting offers you the features described below.

Simple assignment management

Accounting 101 & comnect

With Connect Accounting, creating assignments is easier than

library reports

ever, so you can spend more time teaching and less time [,

managing. Connect Accounting enables you to: — e 1 "

+ Create and deliver assignments easily with select end-of- | chapers PG Rachel
chapter questions and test bank items. - S a e

- Go paperless with the eBook and online submission and | n e ——
grading of student assignments. e TN

- Have assignments scored automatically, giving students | = o
immediate feedback on their work and side-by-side com- | """ 0 ' -
parisons with correct answers. o P e

Smart grading recorded ectures

When it comes to studying, time is precious. Connect Accounting _:_,1 e

helps students learn more efficiently by providing feedback and S

practice material when they need it, where they need it. When

it comes to teaching, your time also is precious. The grading

function enables you to:

+ Have assignments scored automatically, giving students immediate feedback on their work and side-by-side comparisons
with correct answers.

+ Access and review each response; manually change grades or leave comments for students to review.
+ Reinforce classroom concepts with practice tests and instant quizzes.

Instructor library

The Connect Accounting Instructor Library is your repository for additional resources to improve student engagement in and
out of class. You can select and use any asset that enhances your lecture. The Instructor Library also allows you to upload your

own files. Your students can access these files through the student library. The Connect Accounting Instructor Library includes
+ eBook

+ PowerPoint files
+ Access to all instructor supplements

xii

WwWW.Ebook777.com
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Student library

The Connect Accounting Student Library is the place for students to access additional resources. The Student Library:
+ Offers students quick access to lectures, practice materials, eBooks, and more.
+ Provides instant practice material and study questions, easily accessible on the go.

Assessment and Reporting

Connect Accounting keeps instructors informed about how
each student, section, and class is performing, allowing
for more productive use of lecture and office hours. The
reporting function enables you to:

+ View scored work immediately and track individual
or group performance with assignment and grade
reports.

+ Access an instant view of student or class performance
relative to learning objectives.

+ Collect data and generate reports required by many
accreditation organizations, such as AACSB and AICPA.

McGraw-Hill Connect Plus Accounting

McGraw-Hill reinvents the textbook learning experience

for the modern student with Connect Plus Accounting. A

seamless integration of an eBook and Connect Accounting,

Connect Plus Accounting provides all of the Connect

Accounting features plus the following:

+ An integrated eBook, allowing for anytime, anywhere
access to the textbook.

+ Dynamic links between the problems or questions you
assign to your students and the location in the eBook
where that problem or question is covered.

+ Apowerfulsearch function to pinpoint and connect key
concepts in a snap.

In short, Connect Accounting offers you and your students
powerful tools and features that optimize your time
and energies, enabling you to focus on course content,
teaching, and student learning. Connect Accounting also
offers a wealth of content resources for both instructors
and students. This state-of-the-art, thoroughly tested
system supports you in preparing students for the world
that awaits.

For more information about Connect, go to www.
mcgrawhillconnect.com, or contact your local McGraw-
Hill sales representative.

ounting 101

reports
section performance =
B3.B%" avernl sechion averaps for 168 ssinmend(s

100

g

g 40

§ 44

20 I I
]
semiphTRnts
report types

assignment resuss
Se= S0t SCOES I NgN MEdum 3nd ) rantes

student performance
Iy Feview an indhidual sidents perfammance

am analysis
His your shgents sored o S50 BSSiNMEn: fem

categary analysis
Performenta Laseq.on Rem CalEgory tedd you tnooss

reporis

v [ & el T —

Firanclal snd Managerial . ChaplerZ: Basic

ek A Starting Point: Statement of Financial Position

Financial Statements

Chiaptar 2 o Al tNFed SnanGis Statements CONEN IMpOMENT INfONMBSeN. Byt §8ch NCutss oMsrant Ifrmation
FFOT IMGT FEEB0N, 11§ IMGOnAT 10 undsrstand 3l Thees SNancial satemens and hiw INay feiste 1o
sach oihar The vy they miale 5 sometimes refemsd 10 55 anlipulation . 3 erm we Wil s3y mare
about isterin s chapter

A iogical staring pory for undarsianding fnant i statements & Me statamant of Anarcial postio
pisocalled the talnce shest The purpose of Mis francial satement 15 D demonsirats whers the
company stands N Arancialterms, at 2 specific point in time As we Wil see later N this chapter thw
ther Snancial statements relate to the statement of Arancial position and show how important
aspects of a company's financial position change over tme: Beginring wih the statemert of franc;
posmon 50 aova us 10 undarsiand CenEn baaic accounang prnciples & Iemindioges hat are
Frportant for underEaanaing 3N nancial Stasments

Every business prepares 8 balance sheet atihe end of Me year and many COMpanes prépare
©ne 3t e end of each Montn. weak Of even day R CONaists of 3 lising of the 3ale Me laoities.
B the DVWNETE equity of e DuBiness The dade (s mponant 86 Me financial pogition of 3 tusines
may ehange quitidy. Exrilil -1 shives g Tancial postine of Vagatone Travel Agency Bt Dacamt
1 2008
Exhlbit 2-1

STATEMENT OF FEISHCIAL POSITION
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Tegrity Campus: Lectures 24/7

%Oegrity campus

Tegrity Campus is a service that makes class time available 24/7 by automatically capturing every lecture in a searchable
format for students to review when they study and complete assignments. With a simple one-click start-and-stop process,
you capture all computer screens and corresponding audio. Students can replay any part of any class with easy-to-use
browser-based viewing on a PC or Mac.

Educators know that the more students can see, hear, and experience class resources, the better they learn. In fact, studies
prove it. With Tegrity Campus, students quickly recall key moments by using Tegrity Campus’s unique search feature. This
search helps students efficiently find what they need, when they need it, across an entire semester of class recordings.
Help turn all your students’ study time into learning moments immediately supported by your lecture.

To learn more about Tegrity watch a 2-minute Flash demo at http://tegritycampus.mhhe.com.

McGraw-Hill Higher Education and Blackboard
have teamed up. What does this mean for you?

1. Your life, simplified. Now you and your students can access McGraw-Hill's Connect™ and Create™ right from within
your Blackboard course—all with one single sign-on. Say goodbye to the days of logging in to multiple applications.

2. Deep integration of content and tools. Not only do you get single sign-on with Connect™ and Create™, you also
get deep integration of McGraw-Hill content and content engines right in Blackboard. Whether you’re choosing a book
for your course or building Connect™ assignments, all the tools you need are right where you want them—inside of
Blackboard.

3. Seamless Gradebooks. Are you tired of keeping multiple gradebooks and manually synchronizing grades into
Blackboard? We thought so. When a student completes an integrated Connect™ assignment, the grade for that
assignment automatically (and instantly) feeds your Blackboard grade center.

4. A solution for everyone. Whether your institution is already using Blackboard or you just want to try Blackboard on
your own, we have a solution for you. McGraw-Hill and Blackboard can now offer you easy access to industry leading
technology and content, whether your campus hosts it, or we do. Be sure to ask your local McGraw-Hill representative for
details.

Blackboard

Do More

xiv
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ALEKS® Improve Student Learning Outcomes and Save Instructor

Time with ALEKS®

ALEKS is an assessment and learning program that provides ALEKS' e 3 | 3 o e s (i £ | g
T o : ) o S | i [ Aoy [ | 7 o | Moo | Ycsme QUMY
individualized instruction in accounting. Available online in

partnership with McGraw-Hill/Irwin, ALEKS interacts with i e

students much like a skilled human tutor, with the ability [y u‘é’i“:is:;’#:;-‘«: i
to assess precisely a student’s knowledge and provide > Bonis, Trmtments, > o i o men

instruction on the exact topics the student is most ready to
learn. By providing topics to meet individual students’ needs, | ...
allowing students to move between explanation and practice, )| P —

correcting and analyzing errors, and defining terms, ALEKS o s

Chirges to net reakzabis valug
Discounting, Factering, and Credt Card Sales
Eactoring receivables

helps students to master course content quickly and easily.

ALEKS also includes an Instructor Module with powerful,

assignment-driven features and extensive content flexibility. The complimentary Instructor Module provides a course
calendar, a customizable gradebook with automatically graded homework, textbook integration, and dynamic reports to
monitor student and class progress. ALEKS simplifies course management and allows instructors to spend less time with
administrative tasks and more time directing student learning.

To learn more about ALEKS, visit www.aleks.com/highered/business.

CourseSmart

Learn Smart. Choose Smart.
CourseSmart is a new way for faculty to find and review eTextbooks. It’s also a great option for students who are interested
in accessing their course materials digitally and saving money.

CourseSmart offers thousands of the most commonly adopted textbooks across hundreds of courses from a wide variety of
higher education publishers. It is the only place for faculty to review and compare the full text of a textbook online, providing
immediate access without the environmental impact of requesting a print exam copy.

With the CourseSmart eTextbook, student can save up to 45 percent off the cost of a print book, reduce theirimpact on the
environment, and access powerful Web tools for learning. CourseSmart is an online eTextbook, which means users access
and view their textbook online when connected to the Internet. Students can also print sections of the book for maximum
portability. CourseSmart eTextbooks are available in one standard online reader with full text search, notes and highlighting,
and email tools for sharing notes between classmates.

http://www.coursesmart.com

McGraw-Hill Customer Care Contact Information

At McGraw-Hill, we understand that getting the most from new technology can be challenging. That’s why our services don’t
stop after you purchase our products. You can e-mail our Product Specialists 24 hours a day to get product-training online.
Or you can search our knowledge bank of Frequently Asked Questions on our support Web site. For Customer Support, call
800-331-5094, e-mail hmsupport@mcgraw-hill.com, or visit www.mhhe.com/support. One of our Technical Support
Analysts will be able to assist you in a timely fashion.

XV
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INSTRUCTOR SUPPLEMENTS

Su PP lements for Financial & Managerial Accounting

A strong foundation needs support.

Financial & Managerial Accounting authors Williams, Haka, Bettner, and Carcello know that every
component of the learning package must be integrated and supported by strong ancillaries.
Instructors and students have a wealth of material at their fingertips to help make the most of a

challenging course in accounting.

Instructor’s CD-ROM

ISBN: 9780077328641

This all-in-one resource contains the
Instructor’s Resource Manual, Solu-
tions Manual, Testbank Word files,

[— s Rsuwrer CO-REN

Computerized TB, and PowerPoint® B

slides.

Online Learning Center (OLC)
www.mhhe.com/williams_basis16e

The Online Learning Center (OLC) that accompanies
Financial & Managerial Accounting provides a wealth of extra
material for both instructors and students. With content
specific to each chapter of the book, the Williams OLC
doesn’t require any building or maintenance on your part.

A secure Instructor Resource Center stores your
essential course materials to save you prep time before
class. The Instructor’s Manual, Solutions Manual,
PowerPoint presentations, and Testbank are now just
a couple of clicks away.

The OLC Web site also serves as a doorway to
McGraw-Hill’s other technology solutions.

“A comprehensive accounting book that has more student and instructor resources than
any textbook | have seen thus far. It is well written and very organized by topic.”

Terri Meta, Seminole Community College

Instructor’s Resource Manual

Available on the Instructor’s CD and OLC

This manual provides for each chapter: (1) a chapter sum-
mary detailing what has changed, new problems that have
been added, and author suggestions on how to incorporate
new material; (2) brief topical outline; (3) sample “10-minute
quizzes” designed to test the basic concepts in each chap-
ter; and (4) suggestions for group, Internet, and other class
exercises to supplement the material in the book.

Solutions Manual

Available on the Instructor’s CD and OLC

The Solutions Manual includes detailed solutions for
every question, exercise, problem, and case in the text.

Testbank

Available on the Instructor’s CD and OLC

This comprehensive Testbank contains over 3,000 prob-
lems and true/false, multiple-choice, and essay questions.
Included in this edition are written explanations to the
solutions—making it easier than ever for you to see where
students have gone wrong in their calculations.
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Assurance of Learning Ready
Many educational institutions today are focused on the

notion of assurance of learning, an important element of
some accreditation standards. Financial and Managerial
Accounting, 16e, is designed specifically to support your
assurance of learning initiatives with a simple, yet power-
ful, solution.

Each testbank question for Financial and Manage-
rial Accounting, 16e, maps to a specific chapter learning
outcome/objective listed in the text. You can use ourtest-
bank software, EZ Test, and EZ Test Online, or in Connect
Accounting to easily query for learning outcomes/
objectives that directly relate to the learning objectives
for your course. You can then use the reporting features
of EZ Test orin Connect Accounting to aggregate student
results similar fashion, making the collection and pre-
sentation of assurance of learning data simple and easy.

STUDENT SUPPLEMENTS

Study Guide

Volume 11SBN: 9780077328665

Volume 2 ISBN: 9780077328672

The Study Guide, written by the text authors, provides
chapter summaries, detailed illustrations, and a wide
variety of self-study questions, exercises, and multiple-
choice problems (with solutions).

Working Papers

Volume 11SBN: 9780077328689

Volume 2 ISBN: 9780077328696

Working Papers provide students with formatted tem-
plates to aid them in doing homework assignments.

Online Learning Center (OLC)
www.mhhe.com/williams_basis16e

The OLC s full of resources for students, including: Online
Quizzing, PowerPoint Presentations, Excel Templates, and
McGraw-Hill Connect Accounting.

AACSB Statement

The McGraw-Hill Companies is a proud corporate member
of AACSB International. Understanding the importance
and value of AACSB accreditation, Financial Manage-
rial Accounting, 16e, recognizes the curricula guidelines
detailed in AACSB standards for business accreditation
by connecting selected questions in the text and testbank
to the six general knowledge and skill guidelines found in
the AACSB standards.

The statements contained in Financial and Manage-
rial Accounting, 16e, are provided only as a guide for the
users of this text. The AACSB leaves content coverage
and assessment within the purview of individual schools,
the mission of the school, and the faculty. While Financial
and Managerial Accounting, 16e, and its teaching package
make no claim of any specific AACSB qualification or eval-
uation, we have, within Financial and Managerial Account-
ing, 16¢e, labeled selected questions according to the six
general knowledge and skills areas.

Excel Templates

Available on the OLC

Selected end-of-chapter exercises and problems, marked
in the text with an Excel icon, can be solved using these
Microsoft Excel templates.

ALEKS for the Accounting Cycle

ALEKS uses assessments in key areas of the accounting
cycle to measure student progress. This software has
been proven to cut study time on the accounting cycle
dramatically by offering students step-by-step prog-
ress reports—all of which is available to the instructor to
review. www.business.aleks.com

xvii
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What’s New about the 16th Edition of
Financial & Managerial Accounting?

The following list of revisions is a testament to the enthusiastic response of dozens of reviewers
who contributed their considerable expertise. In doing so they have helped make the 16th edition
of Financial & Managerial Accounting the best book of its kind.

Chapter 1
+ Updated chapter-opening vignette

« Expanded coverage of support of conver-
gence and global accounting standards

+ Updated Case in Point

Chapter 2

+ Updated chapter-opening vignette

Chapter 3

+ New chapter-opening vignette

* Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 4
+ Updated chapter-opening vignette
+ Updated Case in Point

+ Revised materiality and adjusting entries
section

Chapter 5

+ New chapter-opening vignette

+ Revised Financial Analysis and Decision
Making section

Chapter 6
+ New chapter-opening vignette
+ Updated Case in Point

+ Updated Financial Analysis and Decision
Making section

* Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 7

- Updated chapter-opening vignette
+ Updated cash management section
+ Updated Case in Point

+ Removed sections on petty cash funds,
concentration of credit risk, internal

controls for receivables, management of
accounts receivable

+ Updated nature of interest section

+ Updated Financial Analysis and Decision
Making section

+ Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 8
+ Updated chapter-opening vignette

+ Removed section on accounting methods
affecting financial ratios

+ Revised Financial Analysis and Decision
Making section

+ Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 9
+ Updated chapter-opening vignette

« Revised differences in depreciation
methods section

+ Revised estimates of useful life and
residual value section

+ Updated Case in Point

+ Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 10
+ Updated chapter-opening vignette
+ Updated Your Turn

« Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 11
+ New chapter-opening vignette
+ Updated Case in Point

+ Revised Financial Analysis and Decision
Making section

+ Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 12
+ Updated chapter-opening vignette
+ Revised extraordinary items section

+ Updated Financial Analysis and Decision
Making section

« Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 1 3

+ New chapter-opening vignette

« Revised introduction to statement of cash
flows

+ Updated Case in Point

+ Revised Financial Analysis and Decision
Making section

« Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 14

+ Updated chapter-opening vignette

« Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 1 5

+ New chapter-opening vignette
+ New Exhibit 15-1 shows location of the
world’s top multinational companies

- New Case in Point
« Revision of Exhibit 15-5 and Exhibit 15-6

« Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 1 6
+ Updated chapter-opening vignette
+ New Case in Point

+ Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section
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Chapter 1 8

+ Updated chapter-opening vignette

Chapter 1 9
+ Updated chapter-opening vignette
+ New Case in Point

+ Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 20

+ Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 21

» New Case in Point

Chapter 22

« Revision of Exhibit 22-1
« Revised Case in Point

Chapter 23

- New Case in Point

Chapter 24

« Two New Case in Points

Chapter 25

+ Updated chapter-opening vignette
+ New Case in Point

« Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

Chapter 26

- New chapter-opening vignette

« Revised Ethics, Fraud & Corporate
Governance section

We are grateful ...

We would like to acknowledge the following individuals for their help authoring some of the text’s supplements: Instruc-
tor’s Manual: David Burba of Bowling Green State University; PowerPoint Presentations: Jon Booker and Charles W.
Caldwell, both of Tennessee Technological University, Susan C. Galbreath of Lipscomb University and Cynthia Rooney,
University of New Mexico-Los Alamos; Excel Templates: Jack Terry, Comsource Associates; Testbank: Jay Holmen of Uni-

versity of Wisconsin-Eau Claire and Marie Main of Columbia College.

Our special thanks go to Helen Roybark, for accuracy checking the text page proofs, solutions manual proofs and
testbank. We appreciate the expert attention given to this project by the staff at McGraw-Hill/Irwin, especially
Stewart Mattson, Editorial Director; Tim Vertovec, Publisher; Steve Schuetz, Executive Editor; Rebecca Mann,
Development Editor; Michelle Heaster, Marketing Manager; Lori Koetters, Project Manager; Allison Souter, Media
Project Manager; Keri Johnson, Photo Research Coordinator; Pam Verros, Designer; and Michael McCormick, Lead

Production Supervisor.

Sincerely,

Jan R. Williams, Susan F. Haka, Mark S. Bettner, and Joseph V. Carcello

Xix
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Many of our colleagues reviewed Financial & Managerial Accounting. Through their time and
effort, we are able to continually improve and update the book to meet the needs of students
and professors. We sincerely thank each of you for your valuable time and suggestions.

Sixteenth Edition Reviewers

Susan Borkowski, La Salle University
Benoit Boyer, Sacred Heart University
Sandra Byrd, Missouri State University

Laura DelLaune, Louisiana State
University-Baton Rouge

David Erlach, Queens College

John Gabelman, Columbus State
Community College

Tony Greig, Purdue University-West Lafayette

Betty Habiger, New Mexico State University
at Grants

Steven Hornik, University of Central Florida

Charles Konkol, University of
Wisconsin-Milwaukee

Marie Main, Columbia College-Marysville
Michelle Moshier, University at Albany
Chris Rawlings, Bob Jones University
Laura Rickett, Kent State University

Randall Serrett, University of Houston-
Downtown

Rajewshwar D. Sharma, Livingstone College
Marcia R. Veit, University of Central Florida

Malcolm White, Columbia College-Marysville
Michael Yampuler, University of Houston

Previous Edition Reviewers

Mark Anderson, Southern Polytechnic State
University

Cynthia Ash, Davenport University

Marjorie Ashton, Truckee Meadows
Community College

Elenito Ayuyao, Los Angeles City College
Walter Baggett, Manhattan College

Sharla Bailey, Southwest Baptist University
Jill Bale, Doane College

Scott Barhight, Northampton County Area
Community College

XX

William Barze, St. Petersburg Junior College
John Bayles, Oakton Community College
Janet Becker, University of Pittsburg

Rob Beebe, Morrisville State College

Kim Belden, Daytona Beach Community
College

Gerard Berardino, Community College of
Allegheny County

Teri Bernstein, Santa Monica College

Dan Biagi, Walla Walla Community College
Margaret Black, San Jacinto College North
Cynthia Bolt-Lee, The Citadel

Sue Van Boven, Paradise Valley Community
College

Nancy Boyd, Middle Tennessee State
University

Sallie Branscom, Virginia Western
Community College

Russell Bresslauer, Chabot College

Nat R. Briscoe, Northwestern State University
R. E. Bryson, University of Alabama

Bryan Burks, Harding University

Priscilla Burnaby, Bentley College

Loring Carlson, Western New England
College

Brenda Catchings, Augusta Technical
College

James J. Chimenti, Jamestown
Community College

Steven L. Christian, Jackson
Community College

David Chu, College of the Holy Cross

Stanley Chu, Borough Manhattan
Community College

Carol Collinsworth, University of Texas at
Brownsville

Christie L. Comunale, Long Island University

Jennie Conn, Louisiana State
University-Alexandria

Joan Cook, Milwaukee Area Technical
College

William Cravey, Jersey City State College
Chris Crosby, York Technical College

Christine M. Cross, James A. Rhodes
State College

Marcia Croteau, University of Maryland
Baltimore County

Ana M. Cruz, Miami-Dade Community College

Brian Curtis, Raritan Valley Community
College

Steve Czarsty, Mary Washington College

Anthony Daly-Leonard, Delaware County
Community College

Judy Daulton, Piedmont Technical College
Amy David, Bob Jones University

Larry Davis, Southwest Virginia County
College

Mary B. Davis, University of Maryland
Baltimore County

Scott Davis, High Point University

Vaun Day, Central Arizona College

Victoria Doby, Villa Julie College

Carlton Donchess, Bridgewater State College
Jim Dougher, DeVry University

Steve Driver, Horry-Georgetown Tech
Pamela Druger, Augustana College

Anita Ellzey, Hartford Community College

Emmanuel Emenyonu, Sacred Heart
University

David Erlach, CUNY-Queens College

Paul Everson, Northern State University
Kel-Ann S. Eyler, Brenau University

Carla Feinson, Bethune-Cookman College

Calvin Fink, Daytona Beach Community
College

Brother Gerald Fitzgerald, LaSalle University
Ralph Fritsch, Midwestern State University
Mark Fronke, Cerritos College

Mike Fujita, Leeward Community College

Mary Lou Gamma, East Tennessee State
University
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Peter Gilbert, Thomas College

Penny Hanes, Mercyhurst College

Richard Hanna, Ferris State University
Stephen Hano, Rockland Community College
Heidi Hansel, Kirkwood Community College

MAJ Charles V. Hardenbergh, Virginia
Military Institute

Sara Harris, Arapahoe Community College
Carolyn J. Hays, Mt. San Jacinto College
Lyle Hicks, Danville Area Community College

Jeannelou Hodgens, Florence-Darlington
Technical College

Merrily Hoffman, San Jacinto College Central
Michael Holland, Valdosta State University
Mary L. Hollars, Vincennes University

Patricia H. Holmes, Des Moines Areo
Community College

Michael Holt, Eastern Nazarene College

Evelyn Honaker, Walters State Community
College

Christine Irujo, Westfield State College
Gregory Iwaniuk, Lake Michigan College
Jeff Jackson, San Jacinto College Central
Dave Jensen, Bucknell University

Leo Jubb, Essex Community College

David Junnola, Eastern Michigan University
Jeffrey Kahn, Woodbury University

Naser Kamleh, Wallace Community College
Khondkar Karim, Monmouth University
James Kennedy, Texas A&M University
Jane Kingston, Piedmont Virginia
Community College

Carol Klinger, Queens College of CUNY

Ed Knudson, Linn Benton Community
College

Samuel Kohn, Empire State College

Raymond Krasniewski, Ohio State
University

Tara Laken, Joliet Junior College

Rosemary Lanahan, Schenectady County
Community College

David Lardie, Tunxis Community College
Bill Lasher, Jamestown Community College

Dr. Martin Lecker, Rockland Community
College

Suk Jun Lee, Chapman University

Adena Lejune, Louisiana State University
Annette M. Leps, Goucher College

Eric Lewis, Union College

Alexandria Ralph Lindeman, Kent State
University

Philip Little, Western Carolina University

Susan Logorda, Lehigh Carbon Community
College

J. Thomas Love, Walters State Community
College

Don Lucy, Indian River Community College

Linda L. Mallory, Central Virginia
Community College

Ken Mark, Kansas City Kansas Community
College

Dewey Martin, Husson College

Nicholas Marudas, Auburn University
Montgomery

Terri Meta, Seminole Community College
Josie Miller, Mercer Community College

Merrill Moore, Delaware Tech & Community
College

Deborah Most, Dutchess Community College
Haim Mozes, Fordham University

Karen Mozingo, Pitt Community College
Tom Nagle, Northland Pioneer College

Hossein Noorian, Wentworth Institute of
Technology

Frank Olive, Nicholas College

Bruce Oliver, Rochester Institute of
Technology

Rudy Ordonez, LA Mission College
Ginger Parker, Creighton University

Yvonne Phang, Borough of Manhattan
Community College

Timothy Prindle, Des Moines Area
Community College

Matthew B. Probst, Ivy Tech Community
College

Michael Prockton, Finger Lakes Community
College

Holly Ratwani, Bridgewater College
Gary Reynolds, Ozard Technical College
Renee Rigoni, Monroe Community College

Earl Roberts, Delaware Tech & Community
College

Julie Rosenblatt, Delaware Tech &
Community College

Bob Rothenberg, SUNY-Oneonta
Victoria Rymer, University of Maryland
Benjamin L. Sadler, Miami-Dade
Community College

Francis A. Sakiey, Mercer County
Community College

Marcia Sandvold, Des Moines Area
Community College

Richard Sarkisian, Camden County College

Mary Jane Sauceda, University of
Texas at Brownsville

Linda Schain, Hofstra University
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College
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Kimberly D. Smith, County College of Morris
Warren Smock, Ivy Tech Community College
James Specht, Concordia College-Moorhead
Stan Stanley, Skagit Valley College

Jim Stanton, Mira Costa College

Robert Stilson, CUNY

Carolyn Strickler, Ohlone College

Barbara Sturdevant, SUNY

Gene Sullivan, Liberty University and
Central Virginia Community College

Mary Ann Swindlehurst, Carroll
Community College

Larry Tartaglino, Cabrillo College

Martin Taylor, University of Texas at
Arlington

Anne Tippett, Tarrant County College South
Bruce Toews, Walla Walla College

Cynthia Tomes, Des Moines Area
Community College

Robin D. Turner, Rowan-Cabarrus
Community College

Don Van Gieson, Kapiolani Community

College

Shane Warrick, Southern Arkansas
University

Dr. Michael P. Watters, Henderson State
University

Malcolm White, Columbia College-
Marysville

Lisa Wilhite, CPA, Bevill State Community
College

Andy Williams, Edmonds Community
College

Harold Wilson, Middle Tennessee State
University

Steve Wilts, Bucknell University
Teri Yohn, Georgetown University

xXxi

WwWW.Ebook777.com



http://www.ebook777.com

ST NN WO N =

o

10
1

12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25

26

Brief Contents

ACCOUNTING: INFORMATION FOR DECISION MAKING
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE ACCOUNTING CYCLE: CAPTURING ECONOMIC EVENTS
THE ACCOUNTING CYCLE: ACCRUALS AND DEFERRALS
THE ACCOUNTING CYCLE: REPORTING FINANCIAL RESULTS
COMPREHENSIVE PROBLEM 1: SUSQUEHANNA EQUIPMENT RENTALS
MERCHANDISING ACTIVITIES

FINANCIAL ASSETS

INVENTORIES AND THE COST OF GOODS SOLD
COMPREHENSIVE PROBLEM 2: GUITAR UNIVERSE, INC.
PLANT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

LIABILITIES

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY: PAID-IN CAPITAL
COMPREHENSIVE PROBLEM 3: MCMINN RETAIL, INC.
INCOME AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS

COMPREHENSIVE PROBLEM 4: HOME DEPOT, INC.
GLOBAL BUSINESS AND ACCOUNTING

MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING: A BUSINESS PARTNER

JOB ORDER COST SYSTEMS AND OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS
PROCESS COSTING

COSTING AND THE VALUE CHAIN

COST-VOLUME-PROFIT ANALYSIS

INCREMENTAL ANALYSIS

COMPREHENSIVE PROBLEM 5: THE GILSTER COMPANY
RESPONSIBILITY ACCOUNTING AND TRANSFER PRICING
OPERATIONAL BUDGETING

STANDARD COST SYSTEMS

REWARDING BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

COMPREHENSIVE PROBLEM é: UTEASE CORPORATION
CAPITAL BUDGETING

APPENDIX A: HOME DEPOT 2009 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APPENDIX B: THE TIME VALUE OF MONEY: FUTURE AMOUNTS AND PRESENT VALUES

APPENDIX C: FORMS OF BUSINESS ORGANIZATION
INDEX

WwWW.Ebook777.com

2

36
84
138
190
241
244
286
338
381
384
428
482
519
520
562
620
680
682
720
758
802
840
878
916
949
952
990
1036
1076
1112
114
A

B
C
I


http://www.ebook777.com

Contents

\ 1 Accounting: Information

for Decision Making

Accounting Information: A Means to an End
Accounting from a User’s Perspective
Types of Accounting Information

Accounting Systems
Determining Information Needs
The Cost of Producing Accounting Information
Basic Functions of an Accounting System
Who Designs and Installs Accounting Systems?
Components of Internal Control
Financial Accounting Information
External Users of Accounting Information
Objectives of External Financial Reporting
Characteristics of Externally Reported Information
Management Accounting Information
Users of Internal Accounting Information
Objectives of Management Accounting Information
Characteristics of Management Accounting Information
Integrity of Accounting Information
Institutional Features
Professional Organizations
Competence, Judgment, and Ethical Behavior
Careers in Accounting
Public Accounting
Management Accounting
Governmental Accounting
Accounting Education
What about Bookkeeping?
Accounting as a Stepping-Stone
But What about Me? I’'m Not an Accounting Major
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Concluding Remarks
End-of-Chapter Review

Assignment Material

\ 2 Basic Financial
“ Statements

Introduction to Financial Statements
A Starting Point: Statement of Financial Position

O © OW oo N NN o~ D

—_

12

—_
w

38
39

Assets

Liabilities

Owners’ Equity

The Accounting Equation

The Effects of Business Transactions:
An lllustration

Effects of These Business Transactions
on the Accounting Equation

Income Statement
Statement of Cash Flows
Relationships among Financial Statements
Financial Analysis and Decision Making
Forms of Business Organization

Sole Proprietorships

Partnerships

Corporations

Reporting Ownership Equity in the
Statement of Financial Position

The Use of Financial Statements by
External Parties

The Need for Adequate Disclosure
Management’s Interest in Financial Statements

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Concluding Remarks

End-of-Chapter Review

Assignment Material

Events

The Accounting Cycle

The Role of Accounting Records
The Ledger
The Use of Accounts

Debit and Credit Entries
Double-Entry Accounting—The Equality of
Debits and Credits

The Journal
Posting Journal Entries to the Ledger Accounts
(and How to “Read” a Journal Entry)

Recording Balance Sheet Transactions:
An lllustration

WwWW.Ebook777.com

3 The Accounting Cycle:
Capturing Economic

40
42
43
43

44

48
49
51
52
95

55
55
56
56

56

57
58
58

59
60
61
64

86
86

86
87
87

88
89

90

90


http://www.ebook777.com

Ledger Accounts after Posting
What Is Net Income?
Retained Earnings
The Income Statement: A Preview
Revenue
Expenses
The Accrual Basis of Accounting

Debit and Credit Rules for Revenue
and Expenses

Dividends

Recording Income Statement Transactions:
An lllustration

The Journal
February’s Ledger Balances

The Trial Balance
Uses and Limitations of the Trial Balance

Concluding Remarks
The Accounting Cycle in Perspective

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
End-of-Chapter Review
Assignment Material

g \ 4 The Accounting Cycle:
” Accruals and Deferrals

Adjusting Entries
The Need for Adjusting Entries
Types of Adjusting Entries
Adjusting Entries and Timing Differences
Characteristics of Adjusting Entries
Year-End at Overnight Auto Service
Converting Assets to Expenses
The Concept of Depreciation
Converting Liabilities to Revenue
Accruing Unpaid Expenses
Accruing Uncollected Revenue
Accruing Income Taxes Expense:
The Final Adjusting Entry

Adjusting Entries and Accounting Principles
The Concept of Materiality
Effects of the Adjusting Entries

Concluding Remarks

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
End-of-Chapter Review

Assignment Material

94
96
96
96
98
98
100

100
101

101
107
107
109
110
110
110
111
112
117

140
140
140
141
142
143
144
146
149
150
152

153

154
155
156

158
159
160
165

Results

Preparing Financial Statements
The Income Statement
The Statement of Retained Earnings
The Balance Sheet

Relationships among the Financial Statements

Drafting the Notes That Accompany Financial
Statements

What Types of Information Must Be Disclosed?
Closing the Temporary Accounts

Closing Entries for Revenue Accounts

Closing Entries for Expense Accounts

Closing the Income Summary Account

Closing the Dividends Account
Summary of the Closing Process

After-Closing Trial Balance

A Last Look at Qvernight: Was 2011 a Good Year?

Financial Analysis and Decision Making

Preparing Financial Statements Covering Different

Periods of Time
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Concluding Remarks

Supplemental Topic: The Worksheet
Isn’t This Really a Spreadsheet?
How Is a Worksheet Used?
The Mechanics: How It’s Done

What If: A Special Application of Worksheet Software

End-of-Chapter Review
Assignment Material

COMPREHENSIVE PROBLEM 1

Susquehanna Equipment Rentals

\ 6 Merchandising
Activities

Merchandising Companies

The Operating Cycle of a Merchandising Company

Income Statement of a Merchandising Company

Accounting System Requirements for Merchandising

Companies

Two Approaches Used in Accounting for Merchandise

Inventories

WwWW.Ebook777.com

5 The Accounting Cycle:
Reporting Financial

192
192
195
195

196

196
197

198
199
199
201
201

202

203
203

204

205
206
206

207
207
207
207
210

211
215

241

246
246
247

248

249


http://www.ebook777.com

Perpetual Inventory Systems
Taking a Physical Inventory
Closing Entries in a Perpetual Inventory System
Periodic Inventory Systems
Operation of a Periodic Inventory System
Closing Process in a Periodic Inventory System

Comparison of Perpetual and Periodic
Inventory Systems

Selecting an Inventory System

Transactions Relating to Purchases
Credit Terms and Cash Discounts
Returns of Unsatisfactory Merchandise
Transportation Costs on Purchases

Transactions Relating to Sales
Sales Returns and Allowances
Sales Discounts
Delivery Expenses
Accounting for Sales Taxes

Modifying an Accounting System
Special Journals Provide Speed and Efficiency

Financial Analysis and Decision Making
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Concluding Remarks

End-of-Chapter Review

Assignment Material

7 Financial Assets

How Much Cash Should a Business Have?
The Valuation of Financial Assets

Cash
Reporting Cash in the Balance Sheet
Cash Management
Internal Control over Cash
Bank Statements
Reconciling the Bank Statement

Short-Term Investments

Accounting for Marketable Securities
Purchase of Marketable Securities
Recognition of Investment Revenue
Sale of Investments
Adjusting Marketable Securities to Market Value

Accounts Receivable
Uncollectible Accounts
The Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Writing Off an Uncollectible Account Receivable

249
251
252

252
252
253

255
256

257
257
259
259

260
260
261
261
262

262
262
263
264
264
265
269

288
288

289
289
290
290
291
291

295

296
296
296
297
298

299
299
301
301

Monthly Estimates of Credit Losses

Recovery of an Account Receivable
Previously Written Off

Direct Write-Off Method

Factoring Accounts Receivable
Credit Card Sales
Notes Receivable and Interest Revenue
Nature of Interest
Accounting for Notes Receivable

Financial Analysis and Decision Making
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Concluding Remarks

End-of-Chapter Review

Assignment Material

Cost of Goods Sold

Inventory Defined

The Flow of Inventory Costs
Which Unit Did We Sell?
Data for an Illustration
Specific Identification
Cost Flow Assumptions
Average-Cost Method
First-In, First-Out Method
Last-In, First-Out Method
Evaluation of the Methods

Do Inventory Methods Really Affect
Performance?

The Principle of Consistency
Just-in-Time (JIT) Inventory Systems

Taking a Physical Inventory
Recording Shrinkage Losses
LCM and Other Write-Downs of Inventory
The Year-End Cutoff of Transactions
Periodic Inventory Systems
International Financial Reporting Standards
Importance of an Accurate Valuation of Inventory

Techniques for Estimating the Cost of
Goods Sold and the Ending Inventory

The Gross Profit Method
The Retail Method

“Texthook” Inventory Systems Can Be
Modified . . . and They Often Are

Financial Analysis and Decision Making
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance

WwWW.Ebook777.com

8 Inventories and the

302

304
305
305
306
307
307
308
309
311
311
312

316

340
340
34
34
342
342
342
343
344
345

347
347
347

349
349
349
350
351
354
355

356
356
357

357
358
359

XXV


http://www.ebook777.com

Concluding Remarks
End-of-Chapter Review 360

Assignment Material 363
COMPREHENSIVE PROBLEM 2
Guitar Universe, Inc. 381
» 9 Plant and Intangible
Assets

Plant Assets as a “Stream of Future Services” 386
Major Categories of Plant Assets 386
Accountable Events in the Lives of Plant Assets 386

Acquisitions of Plant Assets 386
Determining Cost: An Example 387
Some Special Considerations 387
Capital Expenditures and Revenue Expenditures 388

Depreciation 389
Allocating the Cost of Plant and
Equipment over the Years of Use 389
Causes of Depreciation 390
Methods of Computing Depreciation 390
The Straight-Line Method 391
The Declining-Balance Method 393
Which Depreciation Methods Do Most
Businesses Use? 395
Financial Statement Disclosures 396
The Impairment of Plant Assets 397

Other Depreciation Methods 397
The Units-of-Output Method 398
MACRS 398
Sum-of-the-Years’ Digits 398
Decelerated Depreciation Methods 398
Depreciation Methods in Use: A Survey 399

Disposal of Plant and Equipment 399
Gains and Losses on the Disposal
of Plant and Equipment 399
Trading in Used Assets for New Ones 400
International Financial Reporting Standards 401

Intangible Assets 401
Characteristics 401
Operating Expenses versus Intangible Assets 402
Amortization 402
Goodwill 402
Patents 404
Trademarks and Trade Names 405
Franchises 405
Copyrights 405
Other Intangibles and Deferred Charges 405

Research and Development (R&D) Costs
Financial Analysis and Decision Making
Natural Resources

Accounting for Natural Resources

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion—
A Common Goal

Plant Transactions and the
Statement of Cash Flows

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Concluding Remarks

End-of-Chapter Review

Assignment Material

10 Liabilities

The Nature of Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Notes Payable
The Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Accrued Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
Unearned Revenue

Long-Term Liabilities
Maturing Obligations Intended to Be Refinanced
Installment Notes Payable
Bonds Payable
What Are Bonds?
Tax Advantage of Bond Financing
Accounting for Bonds Payable
Bonds Issued at a Discount or a Premium
Accounting for a Bond Discount: An lllustration
Accounting for a Bond Premium: An Illustration
Bond Discount and Premium in Perspective
The Concept of Present Value
Bond Prices after Issuance
Early Retirement of Bonds Payable
Estimated Liabilities, Loss Contingencies,
and Commitments
Estimated Liabilities
Loss Contingencies
Commitments

Evaluating the Safety of Creditors’ Claims
Methods of Determining Creditworthiness
How Much Debt Should a Business Have?

Financial Analysis and Decision Making
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance

WwWW.Ebook777.com

406

407
407

407

408
408
409
410
413

430

431
431
431
432
433
433
435

435
435
436
438
438
440
440
442
443
445
448
448
449
450

451
451
451
452

452
453
453

454

455


http://www.ebook777.com

Special Types of Liabilities
Lease Payment Obligations
Operating Leases
Capital Leases

Liabilities for Pensions and Other
Postretirement Benefits

Deferred Income Taxes
Concluding Remarks
End-of-Chapter Review
Assignment Material

Paid-In Capital

Corporations
Why Businesses Incorporate
Publicly Owned Corporations
Formation of a Corporation
Stockholder Records in a Corporation
Paid-In Capital of a Corporation
Authorization and Issuance of Capital Stock
Common Stock and Preferred Stock
Characteristics of Preferred Stock
Book Value per Share of Common Stock
Market Value
Market Price of Preferred Stock
Market Price of Common Stock
Book Value and Market Price
Stock Splits
Treasury Stock
Recording Purchases of Treasury Stock
Reissuance of Treasury Stock
Stock Buyback Programs
Financial Analysis and Decision Making
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Concluding Remarks
End-of-Chapter Review
Assignment Material

COMPREHENSIVE PROBLEM 3
McMinn Retail, Inc.

R \ 12 Income and Changes
‘ in Retained Earnings

Reporting the Results of Operations
Developing Predictive Information

\ 11 Stockholders’ Equity:

455
455
456
456

456

458
459
460
465

484
484
485

486
488

488
488
490
491
493

494
495
495
496
496

496
497
497
498

499

500

500

501

504

519

522
522

Reporting Irregular Items: An lllustration
Continuing Operations

Discontinued Operations

Extraordinary ltems

Earnings per Share (EPS)

Financial Analysis and Decision Making
Other Transactions Affecting Retained
Earnings

Cash Dividends

Dividend Dates

Liquidating Dividends

Stock Dividends

Statement of Retained Earnings

Prior Period Adjustments

Comprehensive Income

Statement of Stockholders’ Equity

Stockholders’ Equity Section of the Balance Sheet

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Concluding Remarks

End-of-Chapter Review

Assignment Material

Statement of Cash Flows

522
522
523
523
525

527

528
528
529
530
530
532
533
534
534
535

536
537
538
542

13 Statement of Cash Flows

564
Purposes of the Statement 564
Example of a Statement of Cash Flows 564
Classification of Cash Flows 564
Preparing a Statement of Cash Flows 567
Operating Activities 568
Investing Activities 568
Financing Activities 569
Cash and Cash Equivalents 569
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 570
Cash Payments for Merchandise and for Expenses 571
Cash Flows from Investing Activities 573
Cash Flows from Financing Activities 575
Relationship between the Statement of
Cash Flows and the Balance Sheet 576
Reporting Operating Cash Flows by the Indirect Method 577
Reconciling Net Income with Net Cash Flows 578
The Indirect Method: A Summary 579
Indirect Method May Be Required in
a Supplementary Schedule 579
The Statement of Cash Flows: A Second Look 579
Financial Analysis and Decision Making 581
Managing Cash Flows 582
Budgeting: The Primary Cash Management Tool 582
XXVii

WwWW.Ebook777.com



http://www.ebook777.com

What Priority Should Managers Give to
Increasing Net Cash Flows?

Some Strategies for Permanent Improvements
in Cash Flow
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
A Worksheet for Preparing a Statement
of Cash Flows
Data for an lllustration
The Worksheet
Entry

Concluding Remarks
End-of-Chapter Review
Assignment Material

14 Financial Statement
Analysis

Financial Statements Are Designed
for Analysis
Tools of Analysis
Dollar and Percentage Changes
Trend Percentages
Component Percentages
Ratios
Standards of Comparison
Quality of Earnings
Quality of Assets and the Relative Amount of Debt

Measures of Liquidity and Credit Risk
A Classified Balance Sheet
Working Capital
Current Ratio
Quick Ratio
Debt Ratio
Evaluating Financial Ratios
Liquidity, Credit Risk, and the Law

Measures of Profitability
Classifications in the Income Statement
Multiple-Step Income Statements
Earnings per Share
Price-Earnings Ratio
Single-Step Income Statements
Evaluating the Adequacy of Net Income
Return on Investment (ROI)

Return on Assets (ROA)
Return on Equity (ROE)

Comprehensive lllustration: Seacliff Company
Analysis by Common Stockholders
Return on Investment (ROI)
Leverage

583

583
584

585
585
586
586

589
590
595

622

623
623
624
625
625
625
626
627

627
627
629
629
630
630
630
632

632
633
634
636
636
637
637
637
638
638

639
642
644
645

Analysis by Long-Term Creditors

Analysis by Short-Term Creditors 646
Cash Flow Analysis 650
Usefulness of Notes to Financial Statements 651
International Financial Reporting Standards 651
Summary of Analytical Measurements 652
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance 654
Concluding Remarks 654
End-of-Chapter Review 656
Assignment Material 660

COMPREHENSIVE PROBLEM 4

Home Depot, Inc. 680
S 15 Global Business
‘ and Accounting

Globalization 684
Environmental Forces Shaping Globalization 686

Political and Legal Systems 686

Economic Systems 687

Culture 687

Technology and Infrastructure 688

Harmonization of Financial Reporting Standards 689
International Financial Reporting

Standards: Adoption or Convergence 689
Foreign Currencies and Exchange Rates 691
Exchange Rates 691

Accounting for Transactions with Foreign Companies 692
Currency Fluctuations—Who Wins and Who Loses? 696
Consolidated Financial Statements That Include

Foreign Subsidiaries 698
Global Sourcing 698

Foreign Corrupt Practices Act 700
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance 701
Concluding Remarks 701
End-of-Chapter Review 702
Assignment Material 705

N 16 Management
S a®'®  Accounting: ABusiness
)14 g

Partner
Management Accounting: Basic Framework 722
Management Accounting’s Role in Assigning
Decision-Making Authority 722
Management Accounting’s Role in Decision Making 722

WwWW.Ebook777.com



http://www.ebook777.com

Management Accounting’s Role in Performance
Evaluation and Rewards

Accounting Systems: A Business Partner
Accounting for Manufacturing Operations
Classifications of Manufacturing Costs
Product Costs versus Period Costs
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Product Costs and the Matching Principle
Inventories of a Manufacturing Business

The Flow of Costs Parallels the Flow of Physical Goods

Accounting for Manufacturing Costs: An Illustration
Direct Materials

Direct Labor

Manufacturing Overhead

Direct and Indirect Manufacturing Costs

Work in Process Inventory, Finished Goods
Inventory, and the Cost of Goods Sold

The Need for Per-Unit Cost Data
Determining the Cost of Finished Goods Manufactured
Financial Statements of a Manufacturing Company

International Financial Reporting Standards
and Inventories

Concluding Remarks
End-of-Chapter Review
Assignment Material

17 Job Order Cost

Allocations

Cost Accounting Systems

Job Order Cost Systems and the Creation
of Goods and Services

Overhead Application Rates
What “Drives” Overhead Costs?

Job Order Costing
The Job Cost Sheet
Flow of Costs in Job Costing: An Illustration
Accounting for Direct Materials
Accounting for Direct Labor Costs
Accounting for Overhead Costs
Accounting for Completed Jobs
Job Order Costing in Service Industries
Activity-Based Costing (ABC)
ABC versus a Single Application Rate:
A Comparison
Stage 1: Separate Activity Cost Pools
Stage 2: Allocate Activity Cost Pools to the Products
Determining Unit Costs Using ABC

723
723

725
726
726

727
728
728
728
729
729
730
731
732

732
733
733
734

735
736
737
740

Systems and Overhead

760

760
761
762

763
763
764
764
765
765
768
769

769

770
771
773
775

The Trend toward More Informative
Cost Accounting Systems

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Concluding Remarks

End-of-Chapter Review

Assignment Material

Y 18 Process Costing

Production of Goods and Services and Costing
Systems

Process Costing

Tracking the Physical Flow and Related Production Costs

Process Costing and Equivalent Units
Cost per Equivalent Unit

Tracking Costs Using a Process Costing
Production Report

Evaluating Departmental Efficiency
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Concluding Remarks
End-of-Chapter Review
Assignment Material

\ 19 Costing and the
’ Value Chain

The Value Chain

International Financial Reporting
Standards and the Value Chain

Value- and Non-Value-Added Activities

Activity-Based Management
Activity-Based Management across the Value Chain
ABC: A Subset of Activity-Based Management

The Target Costing Process
Components of the Target Costing Process
Target Costing: An lllustration
Characteristics of the Target Costing Process

Just-in-Time Inventory Procedures
JIT, Supplier Relationships, and Product Quality
Measures of Efficiency in a JIT System

Total Quality Management and the Value Chain
Components of the Cost of Quality
Measuring the Cost of Quality
Productivity and Quality

WwWW.Ebook777.com

776
777
777
778
780

804
805
805
807
809

811
815
816
816
817
820

842

842
842

844
844
847

847
848
849
852

852
853
853

854
854
855
856


http://www.ebook777.com

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Concluding Remarks

End-of-Chapter Review

Assignment Material

20 Cost-Volume-Profit
Analysis

Cost-Volume Relationships
Fixed Costs (and Fixed Expenses)
Cost-Volume Relationships: A Graphic Analysis
The Behavior of Per-Unit Costs
Economies of Scale
Additional Cost Behavior Patterns

Cost Behavior and Operating Income
Cost-Volume-Profit Analysis: An lllustration
Preparing and Using a Cost-Volume-Profit Graph
Contribution Margin: A Key Relationship
How Many Units Must We Sell?

How Many Dollars in Sales Must We Generate?

What Is Our Margin of Safety?

What Change in Operating Income Do We Anticipate?
Business Applications of CVP

Additional Considerations in CVP

CVP Analysis When a Company Sells Many Products

Determining Semivariable Cost Elements:
The High-Low Method

Assumptions Underlying Cost-Volume-Profit Analysis
Summary of Basic Cost-Volume-Profit Relationships
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Concluding Remarks
End-of-Chapter Review
Assignment Material

The Challenge of Changing Markets

The Concept of Relevant Cost Information
Relevant Information in Business Decisions

International Financial Reporting Standards
and Relevant Costs

A Simple lllustration of Relevant Costs
Opportunity Costs
Sunk Costs versus Out-of-Pocket Costs

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance

S 21 Incremental Analysis

857
858
861

880
880
881
883
884
885

886
886
887
888
889
890
890
890
890
893
893

894
895
895

896
896
897
900

918

918
919

920
920
921
921

921

Incremental Analysis in Common
Business Decisions
Special Order Decisions
Production Constraint Decisions
Make or Buy Decisions
Sell, Scrap, or Rebuild Decisions
Joint Product Decisions

Concluding Remarks
End-of-Chapter Review
Assignment Material

COMPREHENSIVE PROBLEM 5

The Gilster Company

, 22 Responsibility
3 Accounting and
Transfer Pricing

Responsibility Centers

The Need for Information about Responsibility
Center Performance

Cost Centers, Profit Genters,

and Investment Centers
Responsibility Accounting Systems

Responsibility Accounting: An lllustration

Assigning Revenue and Costs
to Responsibility Centers

Variable Costs

Contribution Margin

Fixed Costs

Traceable Fixed Costs

Common Fixed Costs

Responsibility Margin

When Is a Responsibility Center “Unprofitable”?
Evaluating Responsibility Center Managers

Arguments against Allocating Common Fixed
Costs to Business Centers

Transfer Prices

Nonfinancial Objectives and Information
Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
Responsibility Center Reporting in
Financial Statements

International Financial Reporting Standards
and Responsibility Center Reporting

Concluding Remarks
End-of-Chapter Review
Assignment Material

WwWW.Ebook777.com

922
922
923
925
926
928

929

930

933

949

954
954

955

958
958

959
960
960
961
961
961
962
964
964

965
965
968

969

969

969
970
9
973


http://www.ebook777.com

Profit Rich, Yet Cash Poor
Operating Cash Flows: The Lifeblood of Survival

Budgeting: The Basis for Planning and Control
Benefits Derived from Budgeting
Establishing Budgeted Amounts

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
The Budget Period
The Master Budget: A Package of Related Budgets
Steps in Preparing a Master Budget
Preparing the Master Budget: An Illustration
Operating Budget Estimates
Budgeted Income Statement
Cash Budget Estimates
The Cash Budget
Budgeted Balance Sheets

International Financial Reporting:
Standards and Budgeting

Using Budgets Effectively
Flexible Budgeting

Concluding Remarks
End-of-Chapter Review
Assignment Material

)

Standard Cost Systems
Establishing and Revising Standard Costs
Direct Materials Standards
Direct Labor Standards
Manufacturing Overhead Standards

Standard Costs and Variance Analysis:
An lllustration

Materials Price and Quantity Variances
Labor Rate and Efficiency Variances
Manufacturing Overhead Variances
Valuation of Finished Goods

Evaluating Cost Variances from Different
Perspectives

A Final Note: JIT Systems and Variance
Analysis

Concluding Remarks

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance
End-of-Chapter Review

Assignment Material

992
992

993
994
994

996
996
997
997
999
999

1003

1004

1007

1010

1010
1011
1012

1014
1015
1018

24 Standard Cost Systems

1038
1038
1040
1040
1040

1040
1042
1044
1045
1048

1048

1051
1051
1052
1053
1056

» 25 Rewarding Business
‘ Performance

Motivation and Aligning Goals and Objectives
Communicating Goals and Objectives

Accounting Information and Feedback about
Goal Achievement

Rewarding Goal Achievement
The DuPont System
Return on Investment
The Components of Return on Investment
Return on Sales
Capital Turnover
Criticisms of ROI
The Short Horizon Problem
Failing to Undertake Profitable Investments
Measurement Problems

Residual Income and Economic Value Added
Residual Income
Economic Value Added

The Balanced Scorecard
The Financial Perspective
The Customer Perspective
The Business Process Perspective
The Learning and Growth Perspective
Difficulties with the Balanced Scorecard

Management Compensation
Components of Management Compensation

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance

International Financial Reporting Standards
and Management Compensation

Design Choices for Management Compensation
Goals and Rewards in Life

Concluding Remarks
End-of-Chapter Review
Assignment Material

COMPREHENSIVE PROBLEM 6

Utease Corporation
26 Capital Budgeting

Capital Investment Decisions
Financial and Nonfinancial Considerations

Evaluating Capital Investment Proposals:
An lllustration

Payback Period

WwWW.Ebook777.com

1078
1078

1078
1078
1079
1079
1081
1081
1082
1083
1083
1083
1084
1084
1084
1085
1085
1087
1088
1088
1088
1088
1089
1089

1090

1090
1091
1092

1092
1093
1096

1112

1116
1116

1116
1117

XXXi


http://www.ebook777.com

Return on Average Investment

Discounting Future Cash Flows

Replacing Assets

Behavioral Considerations in Capital Budgeting

Concluding Remarks

Ethics, Fraud & Corporate Governance

A Concluding Comment from the Authors
End-of-Chapter Review

Assignment Material

A Home Depot 2009 Financial

QS Statements

B The Time Value of Money: Future

Amounts and Present Values

The Concept

Relationships between Present Values
and Future Amounts

Compound Interest
Applications of the Time Value of Money Concept

Future Amounts
The Tables Approach
The Future Amount of an Annuity
Interest Periods of Less than One Year

Present Values
Using Present Value Tables
What Is the Appropriate Discount Rate?
The Present Value of an Annuity
Discount Periods of Less than One Year
Valuation of Financial Instruments
Interest-Bearing Receivables and Payables
“Non-Interest-Bearing” Notes
Market Prices of Bonds
Capital Leases
Obligations for Postretirement Benefits

Assignment Material

C Forms of Business Organization

Importance of Business Form

Sole Proprietorships
The Concept of the Separate Business Entity
Characteristics of a Sole Proprietorship

1118
1119
1122
1124

1125
1125
1126
1127
1130

A

B-1

B-1
B-2

B-2
B-3

B-5
B-6
B-7

B-8
B-10
B-10
B-10
B-10
B-12
B-13
B-14
B-14

C

C-1

C-1
C-1

Unlimited Personal Liability
Accounting Practices of Sole Proprietorships
Evaluating the Financial Statements
of a Proprietorship
Partnerships
General Partnerships
Partnerships That Limit Personal Liability
Accounting Practices of Partnerships
Evaluating the Financial Statements
of a Partnership
Corporations
What Is a Corporation?
Stockholders’ Liability for Debts of a Corporation

What Types of Businesses Choose the
Corporate Form of Organization?

Accounting for Corporate Income Taxes
Salaries Paid to Owners

Owners’ Equity in a Corporate Balance Sheet
The Issuance of Capital Stock

Retained Earnings

Accounting for Dividends

Closing Entries and the Statement
of Retained Earnings

Evaluating the Financial Statements of a Corporation

The Concept—and the Problem—of “Double Taxation”

S Corporations
Selecting an Appropriate Form of Business
Organization

Incorporating an Established Business
Supplemental Topic: Partnership Accounting—
A Closer Look

Opening the Accounts of a New Partnership

Allocating Partnership Net Income among

the Partners

Assignment Material

Index

WwWW.Ebook777.com

C-2
C-2

c-2
C-3
c-3
C-4
C5

C-6
C-6
C-6
C-7

C-7
C-8
C-9
C-10
C-10
C-10
C-11

C-11
C-12
C-13
C-13

C-14
C-14

C-15
C-15

C-18
C-22


http://www.ebook777.com

Financial &
Managerial
Accounting

THE BASIS FOR BUSINESS DECISIONS



http://www.ebook777.com

© Ramin Talaie/Getty Images

Accounting
Information for Decision Making

il 2000

1dex

: ‘ N DAQTRADED 120558 | opyge) | 12048A|

»u J.P. Morgan JPM
The Bear Stearns BSC Chase & E)?E.D
¥\ -aqusteD Companies Inc. 'P 4 MT:A_ L.
e B14%
083 3718  -0.93

W sov O CITIGROUP
atorins g INC
l’ 34 | NASDAQTRADED

-2.9%
20.46 -0.61

MAR

3479 -3910% -2221

J_,,' ST compaier ST Dow Jones Ind. Avg. DAILYVALUE 576134 °*c Bankof America sac

Se . .
e .ices Lid Corporation

NASDAQ THADED

'I .'"D 1189369
C /-DD 33 1174015 -2 p OD,’E'

FRIDAY  MONDAY  TUESDAY = WEDNESDAY THURSDAY s 36.39 -0.75

AFTER STUDYING THIS CHAPTER, YOU SHOULD BE ABLE TO:

Lo1

L02

L03

L04

L05

L06

L07

L08

Discuss accounting as the language of business and the role of accounting information in making
economic decisions.

Discuss the significance of accounting systems in generating reliable accounting information and
understand the five components of internal control.

Explain the importance of financial accounting information for external parties—primarily
investors and creditors—in terms of the objectives and the characteristics of that information.

Explain the importance of accounting information for internal parties—primarily management—
in terms of the objectives and the characteristics of that information.

Discuss elements of the system of external and internal financial reporting that
create integrity in the reported information.

Identify and discuss several professional organizations that play important roles in preparing and
communicating accounting information.

Discuss the importance of personal competence, professional judgment, and ethical behavior on
the part of accounting professionals.

Describe various career opportunities in accounting.
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BEAR STEARNS

Bear Stearns was founded in 1923 as an equity trading house. Bear Stearns
grew to become one of the largest global investment banks and brokerage
firms in the world. The firm grew rapidly during the early 2000s, and by 2006
the firm reported its fifth consecutive year of record net income and earnings
per share. Net income topped $2 billion for the first time, an increase of 40
percent from the prior year. Bear Stearns employed approximately 14,000
people, and was recognized by Fortune magazine as the “most admired”

securities firm in the United States. Bear Stearns’ stock price reached $172
by January 2007, but by March 2008 the firm was forced to sell itself to

JP Morgan Chase for $10 per share in order to stave off a bankruptcy filing.

How did a firm that survived the 1929 stock market crash without laying
off a single employee see its stock price collapse from $172 to $10 in
approximately one year— wiping out billions of dollars of shareholder wealth—
and forcing it into a distressed sale?

Bear Stearns had significant investments in subprime mortgage-related
securities and had a heavily leveraged capital structure (i.e., a large amount
of debt relative to investments by owners). During the latter half of 2007,
investors lost confidence in the subprime mortgage market and the value
of related securities plunged precipitously. Bear Stearns wrote down
investments in subprime mortgage-related securities by billions of dollars,
but creditors lost confidence in the firm and were no longer willing to lend it
funds. The firm’s lack of liquidity forced it to seek a merger partner. The only
other option available to Bear Stearns was a bankruptcy filing, but if Bear
Stearns had chosen that option shareholders would have received nothing
for their shares. As recently as Bear Stearns’ 2006 Annual Report, it touted
its “dedication to risk evaluation and management that has given us the ability
to expand carefully and conservatively.” Bear Stearns’ risk management
controls failed to anticipate and/or adequately protect the firm from the
dramatic decline in the value of subprime mortgage-related securities. =

Source: Bear Stearns 2006 Annual Report, 2007 10-K, and Wikipedia.



http://www.ebook777.com

Learning Objective

L01

Discuss accounting as
the language of business
and the role of accounting
information in making
economic decisions.

Free ebooks ==> www.ebook777.com

Chapter 1 Accounting: Information for Decision Making

Understanding and using accounting information is an important ingredient of any business
undertaking. Terms such as sales revenue, net income, cost, expense, operating margin, and
cash flow have clearly defined meanings and are commonly used in business-related commu-
nications. Although the precise meaning of these terms may be unfamiliar to you at this point,
to become an active participant in the business world, you must gain a basic understanding of
these and other accounting concepts. Our objective in this book is to provide those who both
use and prepare accounting information with that basic understanding.

Information that is provided to external parties who have an interest in a company is some-
times referred to as financial accounting information. Information used internally by manage-
ment and others is commonly referred to as managerial accounting information. Whereas
these two types of information have different purposes and serve different audiences, they
have certain attributes in common. For example, both financial and managerial accounting
require the use of judgment and information prepared for either purpose should be subject to
the company’s system of internal control. Financial accounting concepts are critical in order
to understand the financial condition of a business enterprise. Determining a company’s net
income by subtracting its expenses from its revenue is a particularly important part of finan-
cial reporting today. This may appear to be a simple process of keeping accounting records
and preparing reports from those records, but a great deal of judgment is required. For exam-
ple, when should the cost of acquiring a resource that is used for several years be recognized
as an expense in the company’s financial statements? What information is particularly useful
for management, but not appropriate for public distribution because of the potential competi-
tive disadvantage that might result? These are among the many complex issues that business
faces on a day-to-day basis and which have a critical impact on the company’s responsibility
to its owners, creditors, the government, and society in general.

As we begin the study of accounting, keep in mind that business does not exist solely
to earn a return for its investors and creditors that supply a company’s financial resources.
Business also has a responsibility to operate in a socially responsible manner and to bal-
ance its desire for financial success within this broader social responsibility. We begin
our development of these ideas in this chapter, and continue their emphasis throughout
this text.

(Accounting Information: A Means to an End )

The primary objective of accounting is to provide information that is useful for decision-
making purposes. From the very start, we emphasize that accounting is not an end, but rather
it is a means to an end. The final product of accounting information is the decision that is
enhanced by the use of that information, whether the decision is made by owners, manage-
ment, creditors, governmental regulatory bodies, labor unions, or the many other groups that
have an interest in the financial performance of an enterprise.

Because accounting is widely used to describe all types of business activity, it is some-
times referred to as the language of business. Costs, prices, sales volume, profits, and return
on investment are all accounting measurements. Investors, creditors, managers, and others
who have a financial interest in an enterprise need a clear understanding of accounting terms
and concepts if they are to understand and communicate about the enterprise. While our
primary orientation in this text is the use of accounting information in business, from time to
time we emphasize that accounting information is also used by governmental agencies,
nonprofit organizations, and individuals in much the same manner as it is by business
organizations.

ACCOUNTING FROM A USER’S PERSPECTIVE

Many people think of accounting as simply a highly technical field practiced only by profes-
sional accountants. In reality, nearly everyone uses accounting information daily. Accounting
information is the means by which we measure and communicate economic events. Whether
you manage a business, make investments, or monitor how you receive and use your money,
you are working with accounting concepts and accounting information.
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Accounting Information: A Means to an End

Our primary goal in this book is to develop your ability to understand and use accounting
information in making economic decisions. To do this, you need to understand the following:

* The nature of economic activities that accounting information describes.

e The assumptions and measurement techniques involved in developing accounting
information.

e The information that is most relevant for making various types of decisions.

Exhibit 1-1 illustrates how economic activities flow into the accounting process. The
accounting process produces accounting information used by decision makers in making eco-
nomic decisions and taking specific actions. These decisions and actions result in economic
activities that continue the cycle.

The
Accounting
Process \
Economic Accounting
Activities Information
Actions Reported Results
(decisions) Decision of A_ct.ions
Makers (decisions)

TYPES OF ACCOUNTING INFORMATION

Just as there are many types of economic decisions, there are also many types of accounting
information. The terms financial accounting, management accounting, and tax accounting
often are used in describing three types of accounting information that are widely used in the
business community.

Financial Accounting Financial accounting refers to information describing the
financial resources, obligations, and activities of an economic entity (either an organization
or an individual). Accountants use the term financial position to describe an entity’s financial
resources and obligations at a point in time and the term results of operations to describe its
financial activities during the year.

CASE IN POINT

In Sony Corporation’s 2009 financial statements to owners, financial position is pre-
sented as consisting of ¥12,014 trillion in assets (including cash, inventories, property,
and equipment), with obligations against those assets of ¥9,049 trillion. This leaves
¥2,965 trillion as the owners’ interest in those assets. In the same report, results of opera-
tions indicate that Sony had a net loss (expenses exceeded revenues) of ¥99 billion for
the year ending March 31, 2009.

Financial accounting information is designed primarily to assist investors and creditors
in deciding where to place their scarce investment resources. Such decisions are important

WwWW.Ebook777.com
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Accounting links decision
makers with economic
activities—and with the
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Chapter 1 Accounting: Information for Decision Making

to society, because they determine which companies and industries will receive the financial
resources necessary for growth.

Financial accounting information also is used by managers and in income tax returns. In
fact, financial accounting information is used for so many different purposes that it often is
called “general-purpose” accounting information.

Management Accounting Management (or managerial) accounting involves the
development and interpretation of accounting information intended specifically to assist man-
agement in operating the business. Managers use this information in setting the company’s
overall goals, evaluating the performance of departments and individuals, deciding whether
to introduce a new line of products, and making virtually all types of managerial decisions.
A company’s managers and employees constantly need information to run and control daily
business operations. For example, they need to know the amount of money in the company’s
bank accounts; the types, quantities, and dollar amounts of merchandise in the company’s ware-
house; and the amounts owed to specific creditors. Much management accounting informa-
tion is financial in nature but is organized in a manner relating directly to the decision at hand.

Tax Accou nting The preparation of income tax returns is a specialized field within
accounting. To a great extent, tax returns are based on financial accounting information. How-
ever, the information often is adjusted or reorganized to conform with income tax reporting
requirements. We introduce the idea of tax accounting information to contrast it with financial
and management accounting information. Although tax information is important for acompany’s
successful operations and is related to financial and management accounting information, it
results from a different system and complies with specialized legal requirements that relate to
a company’s responsibility to pay an appropriate amount of taxes. Laws and regulations gov-
erning taxation are often different from those underlying the preparation of financial and man-
agement accounting information, so it should not be a surprise that the resulting figures and
reports are different. Because the focus of this text is introductory accounting, and because
tax accounting is quite complex, we defer coverage of tax accounting subjects to subsequent
accounting courses.

(Accounting Systems J

An accounting system consists of the personnel, procedures, technology, and records used by
an organization (1) to develop accounting information and (2) to communicate this information
to decision makers. The design and capabilities of these systems vary greatly from one organi-
zation to another. In small businesses, accounting systems may consist of little more than a
cash register, a checkbook, and an annual trip to an income tax preparer. In large businesses,
accounting systems include computers, highly trained personnel, and accounting reports that
affect the daily operations of every department. But in every case, the basic purpose of the
accounting system remains the same: to meet the organization’s needs for information as effi-
ciently as possible.

Many factors affect the structure of the accounting system within a particular organiza-
tion. Among the most important are (1) the company’s needs for accounting information and
(2) the resources available for operation of the system.

Describing accounting as an information system focuses attention on the information
accounting provides, the users of the information, and the support for financial decisions
that is provided by the information. These relationships are depicted in Exhibit 1-2. While
some of the terms may not be familiar to you at this early point in your study of business and
accounting, you will be introduced to them more completely as we proceed through this text-
book and as you undertake other courses in business and accounting. Observe, however, that
the information system produces the information presented in the middle of the diagram—
financial position, profitability, and cash flows. This information meets the needs of users
of the information—investors, creditors, managers, and so on—and supports many kinds of
financial decisions—performance evaluation and resource allocation, among others. These
relationships are consistent with what we have already learned—namely, that accounting
information is intended to be useful for decision-making purposes.
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Accounting Systems

Exhibit 1-2

ACCOUNTING AS AN
INFORMATION SYSTEM

Information System

Financial Information

Information Users Decisions Supported

Provided

* Investors e Profitability e Performance
e Creditors e Financial evaluations
* Managers position e Stock
e Owners ¢ e Cash flows » investments
e Customers e Tax strategies
e Employees e Labor relations
e Regulators e Resource

o SEC allocations

o |IRS e Lending

o FTC decisions

e Borrowing

DETERMINING INFORMATION NEEDS

The types of accounting information that a company develops vary with such factors as the
size of the organization, whether it is publicly owned, and the information needs of man-
agement. The need for some types of accounting information may be prescribed by law.
For example, income tax regulations require every business to have an accounting system
that can measure the company’s taxable income and explain the nature and source of every
item in the company’s income tax return. Federal securities laws require publicly owned
companies to prepare financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. These statements must be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
distributed to stockholders, and made available to the public.

Other types of accounting information are required as matters of practical necessity. For
example, every business needs to know the amounts owed to it by each customer and the
amounts owed by the company to each creditor. Although much accounting information
clearly is essential to business operations, management still has many choices as to the types
and amount of accounting information to be developed. For example, should the accounting
system of a department store measure separately the sales of each department and of differ-
ent types of merchandise? The answer to such questions depends on how useful management
considers the information to be and the cost of developing the information.

THE COST OF PRODUCING ACCOUNTING INFORMATION

Accounting systems must be cost-effective—that is, the value of the information produced
should exceed the cost of producing it. Management has no choice but to produce the types of
accounting reports required by law or contract. In other cases, however, management may use
cost-effectiveness as a criterion for deciding whether or not to produce certain information.

In recent years, the development and installation of computer-based information systems
have increased greatly the types and amount of accounting information that can be produced
in a cost-effective manner.

BASIC FUNCTIONS OF AN ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

In developing information about the activities of a business, every accounting system per-
forms the following basic functions:
1. Interpret and record the effects of business transactions.

2. Classify the effects of similar transactions in a manner that permits determination of the
various fotals and subtotals useful to management and used in accounting reports.
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Chapter 1 Accounting: Information for Decision Making

3. Summarize and communicate the information contained in the system to decision
makers.

The differences in accounting systems arise primarily in the manner, frequency, and speed
with which these functions are performed.

In our illustrations, we often assume the use of a simple manual accounting system. Such
a system is useful in illustrating basic accounting concepts, but it is too slow and cumber-
some to meet the needs of most business organizations. In a large business, transactions may
occur at a rate of several hundred or several thousand per hour. To keep pace with such a rapid
flow of information, these companies must use accounting systems that are largely computer-
based. The underlying principles within these systems are generally consistent with the basic
manual system we frequently refer to in this text. Understanding manual systems allows users
to understand the needs that must be met in a computerized system.

WHO DESIGNS AND INSTALLS ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS?

The design and installation of large accounting systems is a specialized field. It involves not
just accounting, but expertise in management, information systems, marketing, and—in many
cases—computer programming. Thus accounting systems generally are designed and installed
by a team of people with many specialized talents.

Large businesses have a staff of systems analysts, internal auditors, and other professionals
who work full-time in designing and improving the accounting system. Medium-size compa-
nies often hire a CPA firm to design or update their systems. Small businesses with limited
resources often purchase one of the many packaged accounting systems designed for small
companies in their line of business. These packaged systems are available through office sup-
ply stores, computer stores, and software manufacturers.

COMPONENTS OF INTERNAL CONTROL

In developing its accounting system, an organization also needs to be concerned with devel-
oping a sound system of internal control. Internal control is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance that the organization produces reliable financial reports, complies with
applicable laws and regulations, and conducts its operations in an efficient and effective man-
ner. A company’s board of directors, its management, and other personnel are charged with
developing and monitoring internal control. The five components of internal control, as dis-
cussed in Internal Control-Integrated Framework (Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission), are the control environment, risk assessment, control activi-
ties, information and communication, and monitoring.

An organization’s control environment is the foundation for all the other elements of
internal control, setting the overall tone for the organization. Factors that affect a company’s
control environment are: (1) the integrity, ethical values, and competence of the company’s
personnel, (2) management’s philosophy and operating style, (3) management’s assignment
of authority and responsibility, (4) procedures for the hiring and training of personnel, and
(5) oversight by the board of directors. The control environment is particularly important
because fraudulent financial reporting often results from an ineffective control environment.

Risk assessment involves identifying, analyzing, and managing those risks that pose a
threat to the achievement of the organization’s objectives. For example, a company should
assess the risks that might prevent it from preparing reliable financial reports and then take
steps to minimize those risks. The situation described in the chapter opener involving Bear
Stearns provides an example of where that firm’s risk assessment procedures failed.

Control activities are the policies and procedures that management puts in place to address
the risks identified during the risk assessment process. Examples of control activities include
approvals, authorizations, verifications, reconciliations, reviews of operating performance,
physical safeguarding of assets, and segregation of duties.

Information and communication involves developing information systems to capture
and communicate operational, financial, and compliance-related information necessary to run

'"The information in this section is taken from Internal Control-Integrated Framework, Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, September 1992.

WwWW.Ebook777.com



http://www.ebook777.com

Free ebooks ==> www.ebook777.com

Financial Accounting Information

the business. Effective information systems capture both internal and external information. In
addition, an effective control system is designed to facilitate the flow of information down-
stream (from management to employees), upstream (from employees to management), and
across the organization. Employees must receive the message that top management views
internal control as important, and they must understand their role in the internal control sys-
tem and the roles of others.

All internal control systems need to be monitored. Monitoring enables the company to
evaluate the effectiveness of its system of internal control over time. Monitoring is generally
accomplished through ongoing management and supervisory activities, as well as by periodic
separate evaluations of the internal control system. Most large organizations have an internal
audit function, and the activities of internal audit represent separate evaluations of internal
control.

As a result of the large financial frauds at Enron and WorldCom, the U.S. Congress
passed, and President George W. Bush signed, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act (SOX) of 2002. SOX
has been described as the most far-reaching securities law since the 1930s. One of the SOX
requirements is that public companies issue a yearly report indicating whether they have an
effective system of internal control over financial reporting. In essence, management must
indicate whether the entity’s internal control system provides reasonable assurance that finan-
cial statements will be prepared in accordance with laws and regulations governing financial
reporting. In addition, the company’s external auditor must issue its own report as to whether
the auditor believes that the company’s internal control system is effective. These require-
ments are contained in Section 404 of SOX; therefore, many businesspeople describe the
above process as the 404 certification and the audit under Section 404. This certification proc-
ess has been extremely expensive and time-consuming, and some businesspeople believe that
the costs associated with this certification requirement exceed the benefits.

(Financial Accounting Information J

Financial accounting is an important subject for students who need only an introduction to
the field of accounting, as well as for students who will pursue accounting as a major and take
many additional accounting courses. Financial accounting provides information about the
financial resources, obligations, and activities of an enterprise that is intended for use prima-
rily by external decision makers—investors and creditors.

EXTERNAL USERS OF ACCOUNTING INFORMATION

What do we mean by external users and who are they? External users of accounting informa-
tion are individuals and other enterprises that have a current or potential financial interest in
the reporting enterprise, but that are not involved in the day-to-day operations of that enter-
prise. External users of financial information may include the following:

* Owners * Suppliers

e Creditors e Customers

* Potential investors e Trade associations
* Labor unions e General public

* Governmental agencies

Each of these groups of external decision makers requires unique information to be able
to make decisions about the reporting enterprise. For example, customers who purchase from
the enterprise need information to allow them to assess the quality of the products they buy
and the faithfulness of the enterprise in fulfilling warranty obligations. Governmental agen-
cies such as the Federal Trade Commission may have an interest in whether the enterprise
meets certain governmental regulations that apply. The general public may be interested in the
extent to which the reporting enterprise is socially responsible (for example, does not pollute
the environment).

Providing information that meets the needs of such a large set of diverse users is difficult,
if not impossible, in a single set of financial information. Therefore, external financial report-
ing is primarily used by two groups—investors and creditors. As you will soon see, investors
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Chapter 1 Accounting: Information for Decision Making

are individuals and other enterprises that own the reporting enterprise. Creditors, on the other
hand, are individuals and other enterprises to whom the reporting entity owes money, goods,
or services. For example, a commercial bank may have loaned money to the reporting enter-
prise, or a supplier may have permitted the reporting enterprise to purchase goods and to
pay for those goods later. Our assumption is that by meeting the financial information needs
of investors and creditors, we provide information that is also useful to many other users of
financial information.

For these reasons, we sometimes refer to investors and creditors as the primary external
financial information users. When you see references like these, keep in mind that we are talk-
ing about both current investors and creditors and those individuals and other enterprises that
may become investors and creditors in the future.

OBJECTIVES OF EXTERNAL FINANCIAL REPORTING

If you had invested in a company, or if you had loaned money to a company, what would be
your primary financial interest in the company? You probably would be interested in two
things, both of which make up the company’s cash flow prospects. You would be interested
in the return to you at some future date of the amount you had invested or loaned. We refer to
this as the return of your investment. In addition, you would expect the company to pay you
something for the use of your funds, either as an owner or a creditor. We refer to this as the
return on your investment. Information that is useful to you in making judgments about the
company’s ability to provide you with what you expect in terms of the return of your funds as
well as a return on your funds while you do not have use of them is what we mean by informa-
tion about cash flow prospects.

Assume that you have a friend who wants to start a business and needs some help getting
the money required to rent space and acquire the needed assets to operate the business (for

YOUR TURN You as a Creditor

You are a loan officer at a bank that makes small loans to individuals to help finance
purchases such as automobiles and appliances. You are considering an application from
a young woman who needs to purchase a new car. She is requesting a loan of $10,000
which, when combined with the trade-in value of her old car, will allow her to meet her
needs. What are your expectations with regard to repayment of the loan, and what infor-
mation would help you decide whether she is a good credit risk for your bank?

(See our comments on the Online Learning Center Web site.)

example, delivery truck, display fixtures) and pay employees for their work before the doors
open and customers begin paying for the products the company plans to sell. You are in a
financially strong position and agree to loan your friend $100,000. Your intent is not to be a
long-term investor or co-owner of the business, but rather to help your friend start his com-
pany and at the same time earn a return on the funds you have loaned him. Assume further
that you agree to let your friend have the use of your $100,000 for one year and, if you had not
loaned this amount to him, you could have earned an 8 percent return by placing your money
in another investment.

In addition to wanting to help a friend, you are interested in knowing how much risk you
are taking with regard to your $100,000. You expect your friend to pay that $100,000 back,
and to also pay you an additional amount of $8,000 ($100,000 X 8%) for his use of your
money. The total return of your investment ($100,000) back to you one year later, added to the
amount you expect to receive for his having used your money for a year ($8,000), is shown
in Exhibit 1-3.

Providing information for you to assess your friend’s ability to meet his cash flow commit-
ment to you is essentially what financial reporting is about. You need information to assess the
risk you are taking and the prospects that your friend will be able to deliver $108,000 to you
one year from the time you loan him the $100,000. While this is a relatively simple example,
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Financial Accounting Information

Cash flow from your
original investment

$100,000
Cash flow from a return for allowing another’s
use of your funds ($100,000 X 8%)
$8,000

Total cash flow expected to be received in one year
$108,000

it sets the stage for your understanding of the kinds of information that will help you make
this important investment decision.

The accounting profession has identified certain objectives of external financial reporting
to guide its efforts to refine and improve the reporting of information to external decision
makers. These general objectives are displayed in Exhibit 1-4 and are best understood if stud-
ied from the bottom up—from general to specific.?

The first objective is the most general and is to provide information that is useful in making
investment and credit decisions. As we indicated earlier, investors and creditors are the pri-
mary focus of external financial reporting. We believe that, by meeting the information needs
of investors and creditors, we provide general information that is also useful to many other
important financial statement users.

The second objective, which is more specific than the first, is to provide information that is
useful in assessing the amount, timing, and uncertainty of future cash flows. As we discussed
earlier, investors and creditors are interested in future cash flows to them, so an important
objective of financial reporting is to provide general information that permits that kind of
analysis.

The most specific objective of external financial reporting is to provide information about
the enterprise’s resources, claims to those resources, and how both the resources and claims to

Provide specific information about
economic resources, claims to resources,
and changes in resources and claims.

Provide information useful in assessing the amount,
timing, and uncertainty of future cash flows.

Provide general information useful in making investment and credit decisions.

resources change over time. An enterprise’s resources are often referred to as assets, and the
primary claims to those resources are the claims of creditors and owners, known as liabilities
and owners equity.

One of the primary ways investors and creditors assess whether an enterprise will be able
to make future cash payments is to examine and analyze the enterprise’s financial statements.

2FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Concepts No. I, “Objectives of Financial Reporting by Business
Enterprises” (Norwalk, Conn.: 1978), p. 4.
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Chapter 1 Accounting: Information for Decision Making

In the general sense of the word, a statement is simply a declaration of something believed
to be true. A financial statement, therefore, is simply a monetary declaration of what is
believed to be true about an enterprise. When accountants prepare financial statements, they
are describing in financial terms certain attributes of the enterprise that they believe fairly
represent its financial activities.

Financial statements prepared for periods of time shorter than one year (for example, for
three months or one month) are referred to as interim financial statements. Throughout this
text, we use both annual and interim financial statements. As you approach a company’s finan-
cial statements—either as a user or as a preparer—it is important to establish the time period
those statements are intended to cover.

The primary financial statements are the following:

o Statement of financial position (balance sheet). The balance sheet is a position statement
that shows where the company stands in financial terms at a specific date.

* Income statement. The income statement is an activity statement that shows details and
results of the company’s profit-related activities for a period of time (for example, a month,
quarter [three months], or year).

o Statement of cash flows. The statement of cash flows is an activity statement that shows
the details of the company’s activities involving cash during a period of time.

The names of the three primary financial statements are descriptive of the information you
find in each. The statement of financial position, or balance sheet, for example, is sometimes
described as a snapshot of the business in financial or dollar terms (that is, what the enterprise
looks like at a specific date). An income statement is an activity statement that depicts the
profitability of an enterprise for a designated period of time. The statement of cash flows is
particularly important in understanding an enterprise for purposes of investment and credit
decisions. As its name implies, the statement of cash flows depicts the ways cash has changed
during a designated period. While the interest of investors and creditors is in cash flows to
themselves rather than to the enterprise, information about cash activity of the enterprise is
considered to be an important signal to investors and creditors.

At this early stage in your study of accounting, you are not expected to understand these
financial statements or how they precisely help you assess the cash flow prospects of a com-
pany. The statement of financial position (balance sheet), income statement, and statement
of cash flows are introduced more fully to you in the next chapter. Thereafter, you will learn
a great deal about how these statements are prepared and how the information contained in
them can be used to help you understand the underlying business activities they represent.

CHARACTERISTICS OF EXTERNALLY
REPORTED INFORMATION

Financial information that is reported to investors, creditors, and others external to the report-
ing enterprise has certain qualities that must be understood for the information to have maxi-
mum usefulness. Some of these qualities are discussed in the following paragraphs.

Financial Reporting—A Means As we learned in the introduction to this chapter,
financial information is a means to an end, not an end in and of itself. The ultimate out-
come of providing financial information is to improve the quality of decision making by
external parties. Financial statements themselves are simply a means by which that end is
achieved.

Financial Reporting versus Financial Statements Financial reporting is
broader than financial statements. Stated another way, financial statements are a subset of the
total information encompassed by financial reporting. Investors, creditors, and other external
users of financial information learn about an enterprise in a variety of ways in addition to its
formal financial statements (for example, press releases sent directly to investors and creditors,
articles in The Wall Street Journal, and more recently, open communications via the Internet).
Serious investors, creditors, and other external users take advantage of many sources of infor-
mation that are available to support their economic decisions about an enterprise.
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Management Accounting Information

Historical in Nature Externally reported financial information is generally histori-
cal in nature. It looks back in time and reports the results of events and transactions that
already have occurred. While historical information is very useful in assessing the future, the
information itself is more about the past than it is about the future. However, in recent years,
accounting standard setters are requiring greater use of fair values, rather than historical costs,
in measuring assets and liabilities.

Inexact and Approximate Measures Externally reported financial information
may have a look of great precision, but in fact much of it is based on estimates, judgments,
and assumptions that must be made about both the past and the future. For example, assume
a company purchases a piece of equipment for use in its business. To account for that asset
and to incorporate the impact of it into the company’s externally reported financial informa-
tion, some assumptions must be made about how long it will be used by the company—how
many years it will be used, how many machine-hours it will provide, and so on. The fact that a
great deal of judgment underlies most accounting information is a limitation that is sometimes
misunderstood.

General-Pu rpose Assumption As we have already mentioned, we assume that, by
providing information that meets the needs of investors and creditors, we also meet the infor-
mation needs of other external parties. We might be able to provide superior information if we
were to treat each potential group of external users separately and prepare different informa-
tion for each group. This approach is impractical, however, and we instead opt for preparing
what is referred to as general-purpose information that we believe is useful to multiple user
groups (that is, “one size fits all”’).

Usefulness Enhanced via Explanation The accounting profession believes that
the value of externally reported financial information is enhanced by including explanations
from management. This information is often nonquantitative and helps to interpret the finan-
cial numbers that are presented. For this reason, financial information, including financial
statements, is accompanied by a number of notes and other explanations that help explain and
interpret the numerical information.

(Management Accounting Information J

Internal decision makers employed by the enterprise, often referred to as management, create
and use internal accounting information not only for exclusive use inside the organization but
also to share with external decision makers. For example, in order to meet a production sched-
ule, a producer may design an accounting information system for suppliers detailing its produc-
tion plans. The producer shares this information with its supplier companies so that they can
help the producer meet its objectives. Thus, although the creator and distributor of the account-
ing information is an internal decision maker, the recipient of the information is, in this case, an
external decision maker. Other types of accounting information, however, are not made availa-
ble to external decision makers. Long-range plans, research and development results, capital
budget details, and competitive strategies typically are closely guarded corporate secrets.

USERS OF INTERNAL ACCOUNTING INFORMATION

Every employee of the enterprise uses internal accounting information. From basic labor cat-
egories to the chief executive officer (CEO), all employees are paid, and their paychecks are
generated by the accounting information system. However, the amount of use and, in par-
ticular, the involvement in the design of accounting information systems vary considerably.
Examples of internal users of accounting information systems are as follows:

* Board of directors e Business unit managers
e Chief executive officer (CEO) * Plant managers

e Chief financial officer (CFO) e Store managers

* Vice-presidents (information services, * Line supervisors

human resources, ethics, and so forth)

WwWW.Ebook777.com

13

Learning Objective

Explain the importance of
accounting information

for internal parties—
primarily management—

in terms of the objectives and
the characteristics of that
information.

L04


http://www.ebook777.com

14

Free ebooks ==> www.ebook777.com

Chapter 1 Accounting: Information for Decision Making

Employees have different specific goals and objectives that are designed to help the enter-
prise achieve its overall strategies and mission. Looking at the typical, simple organization
chart in Exhibit 1-5, you can see that the information created and used by various employees

Exhibit 1-5 TYPICAL SIMPLE ORGANIZATION CHART

Owners

f

Board of Directors

f

Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

'

¢ | ¢ ¢

V.P. Ethics Business Unit V.P. Human V.P. Information Chief Financial
o Managers Resources Services Officer (CFO)
HEDE HEDE Controller Treasurer
Managers Managers
Plant Accountants Plant Accountants

will differ widely. All enterprises follow rules about the design of their accounting informa-
tion systems to ensure the integrity of accounting information and to protect the enterprise’s
assets. There are no rules, however, about the type of internal reports or the kind of account-
ing information that can be generated. A snapshot look inside a firm will demonstrate the
diversity of accounting information generated and used in the decision-making processes of
employees.

Many enterprises use a database warehousing approach for the creation of accounting
information systems. This approach, coupled with user-friendly software, allows manage-
ment and other designated employees access to information to create a variety of accounting
reports, including required external financial reports. For example, detailed cost information
about a production process is used by the production line supervisor to help control produc-
tion costs. A process design engineer, when considering the best configuration of equipment
and employees, uses the same information to reduce costs or to increase efficiency. Finally,
production-related cost information appears in the external financial statements used by inves-
tors and creditors.

OBJECTIVES OF MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING INFORMATION

Each enterprise has implicit and explicit goals and objectives. Many enterprises have a mission
statement that describes their goals. These goals can vary widely among enterprises ranging
from nonprofit organizations, where goals are aimed at serving specified constituents, to for-
profit organizations, where goals are directed toward maximizing the owners’ objectives. For
example, the American Cancer Society, a nonprofit organization, has the following mission:

WwWW.Ebook777.com



http://www.ebook777.com

Free ebooks ==> www.ebook777.com
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The American Cancer Society is the nationwide community-based voluntary health orga-
nization dedicated to eliminating cancer as a major health problem by preventing cancer,
saving lives, and diminishing suffering from cancer, through research, education, advocacy,
and service.?

Procter & Gamble, a for-profit, global producer of consumer products, has the following
purpose:
We will provide branded products and services of superior quality and value that improve

the lives of the world’s consumers, now and for generations to come.*

Procter & Gamble’s annual report to shareholders provides more detail on how the company
will achieve its mission. Procter & Gamble’s design for growth was explained in P&G’s
annual letter to its shareholders and includes:

e Clear strategies.

* The core strengths required to win in our industry.

» Rigorous cash and cost discipline.

¢ The most diverse and experienced management team in P&G history.’

The constituents of these organizations receive external financial informa-
tion that helps them assess the progress being made in achieving these goals
and objectives. In the case of Procter & Gamble, quarterly and annual infor-
mation is provided to shareholders. The American Cancer Society is required
to report its activities and financial condition to regulators. Providing constitu-
ents evaluative information is only one objective of accounting systems.

Enterprises design and use their internal accounting information systems to help them
achieve their stated goals and missions. Multiple reports, some as part of the normal reporting
process and some that are specially constructed and designed, are produced and distributed reg-
ularly. To motivate managers to achieve organizational goals, the internal accounting system is
also used to evaluate and reward decision-making performance. When the accounting system
compares the plan or budget to the actual outcomes for a period, it creates a signal about the
performance of the employee responsible for that part of the budget. In many enterprises man-
agement creates a reward system linked to performance as measured by the accounting system.

Thus the objectives of accounting systems begin at the most general level with the objec-
tives and mission of the enterprise. These general organizational goals create a need for infor-
mation. The enterprise gathers historical and future information from both inside the enterprise
and external sources. This information is used by the decision makers who have authority over
the firm’s resources and who will be evaluated and rewarded based on their decision outcomes.

CHARACTERISTICS OF MANAGEMENT
ACCOUNTING INFORMATION

The accounting information created and used by management is intended primarily for plan-
ning and control decisions. Because the goal of creating and using management accounting
information differs from the reasons for producing externally reported financial information,
its characteristics are different.

Both the processes used to create financial accounting reports and the structure of those
reports significantly impact management strategy. For example, because external financial
reporting standards require companies to include pension-related obligations on their financial
statements, management monitors those obligations closely. These pension-related obliga-
tions impact labor negotiations and labor-related corporate strategies.

Another example is that the processes necessary to create required external financial reports
have historically determined the type of accounting information available inside of companies
for internal decision making. Most plants within companies are organized as profit centers
where plant-related financial statements mirror those necessary for external reporting purposes.

© Stephanie Bartelt/Alamy

3 www.cancer.org
4 www.pg.com
3 Procter & Gamble, 2009 Annual Report, Letter to Shareholders.
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Chapter 1 Accounting: Information for Decision Making

As you read the chapters of this book, we will remind you about how financial reporting
has an impact on and is impacted by management strategies. The following paragraphs iden-
tify internal accounting information characteristics.

Importance of Timeliness In order to plan for and control ongoing business pro-
cesses, accounting information needs to be timely. The competitive environment faced by
many enterprises demands immediate access to information. Enterprises are responding to
this demand by creating computerized databases that link to external forecasts of industry
associations, to their suppliers and buyers, and to their constituents. Time lines for the devel-
opment and launch of new products and services are becoming shorter and shorter, making
quick access to information a priority.

In addition to needing timely information for planning purposes, enterprises are constantly
monitoring and controlling ongoing activities. If a process or activity goes out of control, the
enterprise can incur significant costs. For example, recalls of products can be very expensive
for a company. If the company can monitor processes and prevent low-quality or defective
products from reaching its customers, it can experience significant savings.

Identity of Decision Maker Information that is produced to monitor and control
processes needs to be provided to those who have decision-making authority to correct prob-
lems. Reporting scrap and rework information to line workers without providing them the
responsibility for fixing the process is counterproductive. However, a self-directed work team
that has been assigned decision-making responsibility over equipment and work-related activ-
ities can have a significant impact on rework and scrap if team members control the process
causing the problems.

Oriented toward the Future Although some accounting information, like finan-
cial accounting information, is historical in nature, the purpose in creating and generating it is
to affect the future. The objective is to motivate management to make future decisions that are
in the best interest of the enterprise, consistent with its goals, objectives, and mission.

Measures of Efficiency and Effectiveness  Accounting information measures
the efficiency and effectiveness of resource usage. By comparing the enterprise’s resource
inputs and outputs with measures of competitors’ effectiveness and efficiency, an assessment
can be made of how effective management is in achieving the organization’s mission. The
accounting system uses money as a common unit to achieve these types of comparisons.

Management Accounting Information—A Means  As with financial account-
ing information, management accounting information is a means to an end, not an end in and
of itself. The ultimate objective is to design and use an accounting system that helps manage-
ment achieve the goals and objectives of the enterprise.

(Integrity of Accounting Information )

What enables investors and creditors to rely on financial accounting information without
fear that the management of the reporting enterprise has altered the information to make the
company’s performance look better than it actually was? How can management be sure that
internally generated information is free from bias that might favor one outcome over another?
The word integrity refers to the following qualities: complete, unbroken, unimpaired, sound,
honest, and sincere. Accounting information must have these qualities because of the sig-
nificance of the information to individuals who rely on it in making important fi